
    P.O. Box 157 
   10405 Merrill Road 
   Hamburg, Michigan 48139-0157 
  
   (810) 231-1000  Office 
   (810) 231-4295  Fax 

             Supervisor:  Pat Hohl          
                   Clerk:   Mike Dolan 
          Treasurer:   Jason Negri 
                  Trustees:  Bill Hahn 
                             Annette Koeble 
                             Chuck Menzies 
                                    Jim Neilson 
         
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 HAMBURG TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

Hamburg Township Hall Board Room 
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 

2:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge to the Flag 
3. Roll Call of the Board 
4. Call to the Public 
5. Correspondence 
6. Consent Agenda 
7. Approval of the Agenda                    
8. Unfinished Business: 

A. None    
9. Current Business: 

B. Water System Debt Service Fund 
C. DPW – Part Time/On Call Hiring – Goodall 
D. Fire Department – Equipment Donation 
E. Police Department – Operation Procedure 300-41 
F. Police Department – New Vehicle Purchase 
G. Police Department – Boat Lift Replacement 
H. Police Department – Part Time Admin Assistant Hiring – Schuster 
I. Parks & Recreation Grant Summit 
J. Payment Approval – C & E Construction – Invoice #2270 - $7390.00 
K. Payment Approval – DuBois Cooper – Invoice # 215242 - $7200.00 

10. Call to the Public 
11. Board Comments        
12. Adjournment 



 

Pledge to the Flag 



NO CORRESPONDENCE 



    P.O. Box 157 
   10405 Merrill Road 
   Hamburg, Michigan 48139-0157 
  
   (810) 231-1000  Office 
   (810) 231-4295  Fax 

              Supervisor:  Pat Hohl          
                   Clerk:   Mike Dolan 
          Treasurer:   Jason Negri 
                  Trustees:  Bill Hahn 
                             Annette Koeble 
                             Chuck Menzies 
                                  Jason Negri 
         

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 HAMBURG TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

Hamburg Township Hall Board Room 
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 

2:30 p.m. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

1. Approval of the Minutes         
A. Township Board Regular Meeting Minutes – August 21, 2018 

2. Bills/Vendor Payable List         
3. Department/Committee Reports          

A. Parks & Recreation Meeting Minutes – July 31, 2018 
B. Parks Coordinator Report - August 2018 
C. Planning & Zoning Monthly Report – August, 2018 
D. Senior Advisory Meeting Minutes – July 11, 2018 
E. Senior Center Report – August 2018 

      
 
 

 
 



 

FAX 810-231-4295 
PHONE 810-231-1000 

P.O. Box 157 
10405 Merrill Road 

Hamburg, Michigan  48139 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
HAMBURG TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Regular Meeting 

Hamburg Township Hall Board Room 

Tuesday, August 21, 2018 

7:00 p.m. 

 

  

1.  Call to Order 

 

  Supervisor Hohl called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

2.  Pledge to the Flag 

 

3.  Roll Call of the Board 

 

  Present:  Koeble, Neilson, Hahn, Menzies, Negri, Dolan, Hohl 

  Absent:  None 

Also Present:  Patricia Hughes, Deputy Clerk; John Drury, Township Attorney 

      

4.  Call to the Public 

 

Mike Kuehnl, 3020 Tamarack Lake Rd, talked about getting the number of trash haulers reduced in 

order to save the roads. 

 

Rob Nikanowicz, 3023 Tamarack Lake Rd, taked about studies that had been done to support 

municipalities/local government in reducing the number of trash haulers and handed out a flyer with 

links to these studies and presentations. 

 

Bonnie Swanson, 11463 Lauderdale Ct,  

 

5. Correspondence 

 

None. 

 

6. Approval of the Consent Agenda 

 

Motion by Menzies, supported by Negri, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 

 

7.  Approval of the Agenda 

 

Motion by Hohl, supported by Dolan, to approve the Agenda as amended with the addition of Trash 

Haulers to be discussed under item C. General Road Discussion. 

Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 

 

8. Unfinished Business 

 

None. 

   

9. Current Business 

 

 

 



Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 
Regular Meeting  
August 21, 2018 
Page 2 

 

 

A. Finance Control Book – June 2018 

 

Motion by Negri, supported by Hahn, to receive, file, and publish the Finance Control Book for June 

2018. 

Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 

 

B. MMRMA Renewal  

 

Motion by Hohl, supported by Neilson, to approve the annual renewal invoice with MMRMA for 

$244,132.00 at a 1% increase. 

 Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 

          

C. General Road Discussion 

 

No Action Taken. 

 

D. Payment Approval – PLM Lake & Land – Invoice #191705 - $8,697.00 

 

Motion by Hahn, supported by Hohl, to approve the PLM Lake & Land Invoice #191705 in the 

amount of $8,697.00. 

Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 

 

E. Payment Approval – Chloride Solutions – Invoice # 288 - $9,866.68 

 

Motion by Dolan, supported by Menzies, to approve Chloride Solutions Invoice #288 in the amount of 

$9,866.68. 

Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 

 

F. Payment Approval – DuBois Cooper – Invoice #214936 - $14,245.70 

 

Motion by Hohl, supported by Koeble, to approve the DuBois Cooper Invoice #214936 in the amount 

of $14,245.70. 

Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

11. Public Information  

 

12. Call to the Public 

  

Mike Kuehnl, 3020 Tamarack Lake Rd, asked about the refund that Tamarack Lake Subdivision will 

get from their Road SAD. 

 

13. Board Comments 

 

 Negri, stated that the Brownfield Project is started and they are getting the property cleaned up. 

 

Neilson, stated that the Zoning Department is having their Ice Cream Social Wendsday August 22, 

2018 at 7:00PM for final input for the Master Plan. 

 

Hohl, stated that we need Election Inspectors and if anyone is interested to please get ahold of 

Deputy Clerk Patricia Hughes. 

 

14. Adjourn Meeting 

 

 Motion by Menzies, supported by Hahn, to adjourn meeting. 

Voice Vote: AYES: 7, ABSENT: 0     MOTION CARRIED 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m. 



Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 
Regular Meeting  
August 21, 2018 
Page 3 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

     
 ____________________________     ____________________________ 

 Courtney L. Paton      Mike Dolan 

Recording Secretary      Township Clerk 



nN
o

oo@
G

S
@

o0nN
O

N
O

O
oo@

o
@

oaG

m
n6N

N
N

6O
oo@

o
Q

A
@

@

iQ
N

O
@

ooo
.;";-;
d@

@
o

N
@

O
O

M
O

N
N

N
N

N
@

E
O

N
N

N
N

N
O

N
O

O
C

)O
O

N
N

6O
O

O
O

O
60@

600006000000
@

e@
a@

s@
a@

@
as@

a€
d-dildidii-Ji-#i

m
60

nN
o

oo@
@

aa

N
i@

@
m

@
@

6o@
oo+

@
N

rvrm
rrd@

oi@
*@

dr
@

6@
-6V

rS
6@

O
6@

@
O

rom
rv@

Q
$nN

vott 
N

m
N

m
 

N
 

n 
am

#

N61e

00tiN
@

O
N

m

?Y
i

0>
o

vro
oN

o

noo
ooN
ooo
o@

€

oIo;

@
3O

i:iO
O

N

a@
r

N

oNO

vo@
o

sr6-
<

rN
6

-N
O

i
N

isiN

oF
,

(,&c0(!&
@

D
icQ

@
 

\E
d 

o<
O

 
M

:E
N

\
\@

oti
od 

&
m

\:E
<

\m
 

o 
B

oN
D

O
\oc(

r@
c(<

@
l,lF

:F
 

A
o<

@
-

N
o+

fi
\ 

\td
+

>
iF

l
\<

\ti
otu6O

{

0.o
oo(_) 

"lt'l
ti 

H
vl

U
 

E
td

z 
ao

<
H

d 
!,1>

(/) 
F

l 
tl

Z
&

Q
a

H
Oooo

[nU
v)tr

G
4za4

H
<

C
(L)

tn
Z

zda
zost,
5tslc0()HOz
>

 
ilt,

H
 

(, 
frl

J 
Z

Z
H

 
H

fu
c0H
g,) 

oo
H

 
H

fd
oLc
E

 
>

.1
d 

\4
b] 

JE
F

 
<

o')
F

E
4E

lZ
q

&
zt)

ol,loo
O

I,]E
B

\cdF
F

f
O

H
F

Itu
2t4.1,tu
O

E
]tnD

F
l c( :c 

L0

HUz{
>

&
aAH

H
@4.2
olo
H

 
H

g]
a 

a&H
<

ci 
\H

i, 
F

IE
F

 
<

ri
F

O
F

F
Z

\
cN

znla
O

 tl 
O

 
tu

E
E

\O
\c(F

o
(rH

F
:l<

Z
E

4<
&

ornrno
F

]C
(E

E

!nU
O

r
zzd*

>
 

C
dF

E
T

E
iF

F
E

iF
E

 
>

Z
Z

Z
Z

Z
Z

Z
 

J
A

 
Z

Z
 

E
E

E
E

E
E

 
F

H
 

H
O

rtututuO
rO

rtu 
H

C
O

 
H

H
B

H
H

H
H

 
r!

(n 
ooooroooro 

u
H

 
H

E
]E

E
IN

L]L]Id 
\

ooF
H

F
:F

fF
lF

lF
lF

lF
f 

Z
E

 
>

,r,-tl,:,rJl 
I,l

U
 

JE
E

E
::=

E
 

&
E

i 
<

(/)cnA
A

tnA
A

 
H

F
D

F
rF

Z
ada€aad 

O
&

zLa 
tn

O
I,IO

O
aA

A
A

A
A

:(U
 

\tlrdG
ll,lll]tdt 

tstr

O
E

]:qH
H

H
H

H
H

H
>

>
>

>
<

\ 
P

( F
'f 

F
l F

l F
f F

f S
 

S
 

&
 

&
 &

 
&

 
tl

O
H

F
fA

fuA
fufuO

qO
O

O
O

O
H

Z
F

<
0"O

rtuortuo,tuZ
Z

Z
Z

o)
O

!N
F

]D
D

>
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

P
d

A
&

ftA
A

A
Q

A
A

A
A

A
A

A
A

HOz
>

cL
F

D
H

O
H

H
E

O

4ZU
)o

B
H

O
 

o')
H

E
>

&
\

tn":
F

<
F

t 
t4Z

&
zE

otno
!(>

\
\c(E

+
U

B
F

]
Z

E
4<

otnH
F

i cd :q

t@
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
4,,,,
O

O
C

N
A

<
iN

N
N

rrrr
otttr
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
.A

O
O

O
6....
ooooo
N

O
O

O
O

N
N

N
N

D
trtt

o];-di
O

O
O

O
O

O
iddd

oHFzaaao
D

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
UU

O
O

N
V

<
dN

N
@

rrr@
otttl
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
.O

O
O

O
*....
oiiii
N

O
O

O
O

N
N

N
N

lJt 
I 

I 
I

oiiiii
O

O
O

O
O

O
in+

i

oirrN

G:rO

iN@

N
O

N
1Y

i
O

O
N

@
N

r
io@N

N

@

@
\

iQamN
\

\@
o

O
i

o\:(
\oo
oN

>\o
r@

c(
@

rrlF
+

F
o<

@
N

A
i

\<
\

otuo

o,o
EooO

 
'-lt

tl 
H

Z
a

dQD
D

zllc0
H

L)O
o

ri()o
tuza
H

<
c(

F
]iE

U

zaa
D

-C
0

tl(-)
Fl!I!o?&rn,l(-)

OO?No.ao!ot!n.do

o]c0aOO?oONpa,oo!ol!-.1c6

+
JoF

tdUz
>

 
tt'

H
O

A
Z

H
H

c0ooH
H

aa
H

c(\
ln'l
E

r<
F

E
-E

-Z
&

zQ
ordo
:( E

\
otilE
\0(tsr
U

H
F

]
Z

 
E

4 rf,
O

E
ltI

F
:d:(

HUHt!t.oa- 
O

O
O

i<
O

O
O

c(O
O

O
!nF

fO
O

N
(J#N

N
-r-

ortt
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
.O

O
O

N
ii+N

N
N

!ltr
O

nd*
O

O
O

O
O

iia

ozHFzoUUd,

OO?ONooO!ot!dIUpoF
,

zoHFdFaHot'l&
oi 

ljl
@

 
\U

d 
oz

O
 

O
I!

N
 

\0(
\@

o[i
O

d 
t!

m
\:E

A
\ouo
O

N
D

O
\o

r @
c(F

f
@

lnF
<

nE
r 

I!
o<

@
N

oi<
\ 

\o
i>

il!
\<

\o
6tuoE

E
t 

Z
tu 

D
F

IO
 

O
 

tl
uot{ 

oruo 
z2s

r'lrnE
rn 

r,l 
O

c(D
O

tl
F

l :E
 tu 0c 

0( 
l,l 

F
l

LIU
H

<
 

ocO
E

,l 
acN

\ 
zD

F
 

Z
la.l,O

|/)F
,O

&
D

O
 

O
 

O
O

c(U
r!

C
(tu1!C

( 
4a14O

ldZ
H

 
O

 
E

4&
 

\V
H

o
F

:r,lc,0O
r,U

O
 

lnc(O
rn

U
F

IZ
F

:E
tlF

 
I 

O
O

I,:F
O

O
r!LlF

lU
 

H
E

c(O
d:E

H
 

F
E

]T
dO

\ 
O

IE
:

o 
F

ua 
E

adzz
l!oO

D
 

dO
H

tnO
oo

@
 

T
 

O
lnO

P
(F

fM
H

 
H

iE
l 

F
IF

O
t!ocLO

F
d<

@
 

\ts: 
rtnod 

o.n(Jo5
i 

oB
 

E
&

ltcd 
5:E

Llt&
d

o 
m

Lr 
?&

aZ
 

doU
F

: 
tn

N
 

\ 
2Z

 
F

H
Id 

\l']X
C

O
\@

oO
O

tiZ
a>

 
Z

O
! 

O
O

oi 
0dO

O
O

 
F

f,4O
O

<
c0D

o\i(<
 

&
Z

o, 
rd 

H
orN

 
cd

\m
O

U
>

P
 

H
:dot-r\N

ti
oN

D
 

F
l 

D
U

,)cQ
U

trH
tn 

I

\O
 

tu 
I 

I 
O

 
<

[nrn0rE
l

r@
c(E

tu 
ti>

B
rtF

 
l!E

:E
O

D
 

E
 

F
(/)td<

rnO
O

@
tihua>

az 
D

 
E

ouu
) ^ 

^ 
.r 

.\ 
H

a<
,@

Z
 

LIO
.H

 
O

&
&

a>
Z

N
O

*O
U

 
rnF

r>
:qtnl,lc(cA

O
\ 

\N
H

F
Z

U
>

O
O

O
IdL'N

->
r<

l-o-Ll<
(JO

O
>

O
<

\<
\E

I!ulllJlc(diF
E

otuo<
oc0D

Llr<
vY

dco<

@mN@E
:

Foor

@\@O
d

M
O

\No\@
O

i
i(m

\
U

\m
D

O
N

o\C
(r@

!E

A
F

@
o<

iN
o

ii>\\<O
O

 
0q

aco.ipo0)
it!OO?o))o.O

J

otlo!!r0oF

0,o
O

A
O

F
f

rn
ld 

H
Lo

U
 

:C
 t'l

z 
ao

<
H

( 
td>

t, 
F

Itn
zl<

fra
B

Oog)n
tl U

 o.) c(
94Z

O
<

H
<

C
(O

td
2Z

H
a

D
!iD

<
p-c0u

or 
o 

() ()
E

 
H

H

u 
,f 

&
&

tn 
LIln

Ll 
H

O
A

A
A

A
A

Z
A

A
A

A
A

() 
:qH

InH
rd 

<
tnrdinrntn

Z
 

A
O

 
O

U
U

F
F

F
]O

O
O

U
U

<
H

F
F

H
qqfuqH

qH
ts

0. 
u>

>
>

>
oo 

>
>

>
>

>
D

 
D

c(&
&

&
A

Q
ri&

&
&

&
&

(, 
F

f IN
 H

 lnId 
C

( C
dH

 Id In H
 E

 
T

N
zv$aaaaoooooo0l0c
H

U
 

f,l
o(/)ooooF

F
C

(ooooo
tlO

oc(&
&

X
,O

A
a&

i.g.&
&

tuzQ
<

 
<

<
4tu0q 

<
<

<
<

<
B

<
T

()O
U

O
IdH

(nU
O

O
O

O
F

f:E
U

 
O

O
td

InLlrt]Ll 
F

lrdrdLlH
l'l

E
Z

 
bI<

n (nootilr)O
laaaaa

P
X

?gS
S

S
E

F
$S

S
gS

S
D

bC
O

O
(JO

U
:(:E

LlO
()(-)O

O

lroa..1!C
)

oaao.q3ot-3

OO?r]JAC
J

oliot!6]JoF

!ti(do@o.q3oFOO?O]Jo()o!ot!-.16]JoF

@

@
\

ilOO
M

N
\

\@
o

O
d

M
\E

\m
o

O
N

D\o
r@

c(
@

IiF
-Fo<

@
N

O
i

i>
i

\<
\

O
O

rO

oro
EooO

i:
H

f'l 
H

zac( 
trl

c0F
I

Z
V

s)
H

L)O
o

H
U

(,
H

<
c(

F
fE

(J
Z

ztr)
zoA
D

bC
Q

UoUo

OO:oOOpo.0)
o!ol!4rU

]JoF

O
o.E

ooF
-] O

tdH
ri

az4
tr:fi
D

!r
F

Ir)
azgH

()
no(4tr()
&

N
4.

O
F

:id
dzz
rf,zo
a0D

F
)

ct.

&c0HF
l>

>
r<

<
td c0 c0
U

H
H

&
tr

DL2>
F

r
H

H
[!F
]E

E
H

tl
F

@
d

F
l<

H
<

nF
lI] H

 
I,l

:coc(
1'trooc0o.t@

a
3O

O
F

Nr
O

I
O

O
O

O.O

O
i

iOtJl
oioo
O

d

iN
m

O
O

O
O

O
O

4,,,
.d 

m
om

lr 
rr-

O
 

O
O

O
co 

r 
r 

I

ooooo
ooooo'O

O
O

io 
. 

. 
.

O
O

O
O

O
iO

O
O

OO
O

O
op 

I 
I 

I

E
 Q

iN
 J 

d
T

O
O

O
O

t!O
iJd

Fztnztn&BE
r

tn&

!oa.dtrooao.
.i@3oE

T

OOO

otrt!
O

O
O

A
O

O
???
O

O
N

iN
N

rr>ttr
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

irrr
tJt 

I 
I

oJii
O

O
O

O
O

iii

aio.dO
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
P

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
0...
iO

O
N

Q
@

@
@

@
@

9N
N

N
N

O
!iiN

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

A
@

@
@

@
rrrrrrr-r-66600

olttttlttllttttt
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
.O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

i.'.
oiiiliiiridd-dddd
ioooooooooooooo6

iiddiddddddddnil
+

Jl 
I 

I 
I 

t 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I

oiidddidd€idiid+
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

diddiiddi+
nnJn+

JI()oUpC:1o-&

\o0)or0
tuotdU

C
H

o
f,r 

- -i
t!!a);

aoH
J 

:]U
(rN

 
\l

z\ 
I

E
* 

U
O

N
F

\ 
C

)
oo

(, o 
.-l

&
o

JI\
r-S

6

d*N
O

c4\ 
H

O
o 

N
iln 

rl ^
\F

.l-
F

o 
<

;
oO

rLO
 D

t'l tl 
O

c(E
- -

Z
A

oH
>

L*
H

A
A

 
A

H
td 

x
cN

i
U

H
H

ooU
H

tlUHozH

Oa()oF
-l

(,fr0)
-adazF

f
(,

zica6O
-

c5
oolr
dlr!
o.0-Q
N

M
E

\T
U

N
ll

\o..
co r)cQ
O

D
O



O
N

O
N

N
N

N
O

O
O

oo@
o6

@
aQ

e@
iiiii

vN
@

>
r

d6rN
dno

N

N
O

€O
O

N
N

O
O

:rr@oN

riN@@

m
0nN

6N
O

O
oo@

o
@

@
s@

@
6@

O
@

N
N

O

o6@
r

9O
@

O
c!0

O6

N
N

O
O

o6@
@

@
N

iro6

rimrO

o0nrrrrN
N

N
oN

6@
@

@
@

ooo
660@

@
@

O
660

@
o@

@
a@

eo@
s

i*diiiidi;

lnooooordN
V

N
N

N
O

O
O

N
<

-
oa@

airrioo
N

6@
i+

 
nm

m
-N

O
 

n

E
{F

F
E

-,
inlnrdrn
M

M
M

M
zzzz
F

f,F
IF

:r]
a0 co cq c0

@ioNr

N
N

O
O

oo@
a

ooiiA
N

<
@

No"; @r

M
T

6N
N

6N
O

O
O

o6000
s@

ao@
iliidd

m
ovro

r6@
om

ooN
-

m

n6€vo
6Q

T
N

@
mIiaN

m
noN

N
N

O
O

o6@
6

@
@

Q
@

1r: i
@

G
@

r
o@

N
v

rm
";

Ftuti 
o1

oir]H
tl 

'l
&

o.
q,

a
rot!

U
F

@
D

im
u

@
 

\E
O

i 
a<

H
o 

m
:dz

N
\

\@
ot! 

|

O
i 

C
L

m
\:(<

E
\m

O
E

O
6N

D
O

O
\O

C
(

t@
tl<

z!(:do
@

E
]E

r 
N

iF
i 

a<
l

O
<

@
. 

E
N

O
;c(<

\ 
\li

N
>

iF
B

\<
\H

B
oo]o0cE

A
rO

zooO
F

I
!n

trl 
H

O
O

z 
aaa

<
 

H
H

oa 
H

>
>

(,') 
'l 

Ll 
trl

zl<
fiaa

H
L)oooo

daal,d,
t4zo<

4.
H

<
(U

O
F

]E
U

l! 
Ll

zzQ
aa

zo,l:E
E

D
bC

O
U

O

r'lOz
>

 
c(F

E
r

H
 

oliE
l

s 
zzz

H
 

H
fuO

c
@

 
F

F

(^ 
ooo

H
 

F
Il:E

]
Q

A
rF

l 
lt

E
 

>
'l;

Id 
ts]E

E
? 

<
aa

E
I

F
F

Z
€A

otiooo
4a\pr
U

)t'IE
H

B
\dF

F
:F

:
O

H
'folfu

Z
F

<
eor

O
lnH

D
D

A
&

f,aa

HUz<
o

>
 

&
tn

E
r 

D
rn

H
 

@
Lr

H
 

H
f)

@
c0

<
 

Z
t')

01 
0h

H
 

H
O

a 
a&

E
 

>
\

d 
\E

i
E

 
A

Z
F

 
<

<
ts, tsr

E
jE

4Z
S

&
z6]>

O
r.lom

:E
t\z

(nrn!co
\C

dF
C

)
O

H
F

I\
Z

t 
4,O

oH
rdz

F
IC

(:(In

rnOz4
>

&
H

C
O

azH
H

co(4o
H

 
H

C
/)O

a 
a&

&
B

<
<

Z
 

>
zz

d 
\H

H
H

 
JE

E
F

 
<

hltrl
?aa

F
F

Z
\\

&
zlnaa

otdoortu
:E

E
\O

O
\c(E

ron
O

B
F

I&
M

zE
!<

&
cl

otnrnoo
F

]C
d:E

B
E

O
O

O
O

O
1J 

O
O

O
O

O
C

 
O

O
O

O
O

lir 
O

O
N

Q
A

iN
N

N
N

0 
>

rrrr
!o 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I
.iO

A
O

O
O

O
t!O

O
O

O
O

O
.O

O
O

O
O

O
A

O
A

O
O

O
N

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
A

O
O

O
1f 

! 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I

( 
Q

i@
 

@
 @

 A
 

A
,O

O
O

O
O

O
tT

A
N

N
N

N
N

dIO
O

O
O

C
O

O
O

O
.dO

O
O

O

ooocni
N

N
N

N
N

r>
r@

ottlt
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
.O

O
O

O
o,,,
iO

O
O

O

vvvv
!ltlt
o]niii
C

JO
O

O
O

O
iiii

!O
J

!5O
O

O
O

O
@

O
O

O
O

O
T

dO
O

O
O

O
o..
!oaN

+
<

F
iN

N
S

A
rrr@

@
otlttr
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
.O

O
O

O
O

O
.....

6m
m

m
m

m
N

6606n
N

N
N

N
N

ptttrr
oiiiii
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

iiii*

NONON&oLoHE
1

@
O

r
ilH

@
 

\!d
i 

O
U

o 
or)

N
 

\C
Q

\@
o5

oi 
a

M
\:E

\m
o>

6N
D

til
\O

M
t@

&
z

O
H

F
>

:
iFo<

@
>

N
oilti

\ 
\>

i>
*c(

\<
\D

otuoo

aaa
o(r(J
oon
F

l 
F

l 
F

l
c0 c0 c0

lll

uoo
&

&
e

D
D

D
c0 co c0
E

E
E

l:] tl 
t'l

&
&

&
d<

<
B

E
B

ooo
&

&
d

aaa
aaa
tniN

ln
F

F
F

lnlnt'l
tututu

o0(c(o
O

tntnO
F

t 
F

f 
F

f 
'l

coooco
oo

p(uoc(
oot,aqh
e&

&
&

r,l it 
tl 

!d
F

iF
F

F
<

<
<

d
B

B
B

B
oaoo
H

 !'l Ll rn
r]F

lF
lF

l
F

F
F

F
F

F
E

iE
T

oooo
c0 c0 c0 c0

tuo
ooU

 
E

-l
l'l

tt 
H

o
O

 
E

ln
z 

aa
<

H
c( 

tl >
>

 
>

&
o 

F
tt!

zM
c00')

H
Uooo

H
O

O
C

(
LZ

O
<

B
<

C
(O

l'l
azt 

a
D

:E
D

<
A

O
'l:E

D
i)C

0L)

fu 
O

F
F

F
F

o 
oE

trnlnH
O

 
.IE

:E
E

Il]F
F

F
F

l,l 
H

<
4<

4.aaa
(J 

E
rdt,]idl,ltnlntn

z 
ad,t"&

&
oau

d 
F

F
F

F
H

H
H

D
 

D
c(e&

e&
&

&
o 

F
f lal l,l t'l tn tn In E

l
zLc0F

?E
lE

 
oaa

H
L) 

<
<

<
4

O
(nE

E
E

E
O

O
O

H
O

0O
 

&
&

e
t\zoaooo<

<
<

H
ddIiL]!dIN

U
U

O
F

f:E
O

U
U

O
U

zzzzd6b)
Z

zb]<
<

<
<

(^oo')

D
bc0<

<
<

<
ou()

r,l
u.otn
ldH
()F

f
O

tu
F

0r
O

D
b)a
&

td
O

U
F

]Bt'l
q14
r,l O
HF

l
fuO
tu(n
D

H

oo9?F
F

Ll rn
tlF

f
O

rtu
ooaaaatl tl
U

O
H

H

tx&
t 

tl
aaoo&

tN
U

L)
(n r,l
aaU

U

()(,(,
€qa

@

@
\

iOO
O

N
\

\@
o

O
d

\m
(J

6N
D\o

t @
&!c

@
l,lF

dFo<
@

N
ai

i>
i

\<
\

otuo

o-zt<
a&cdln
oi:
F

O
HooE

r!
&

&
O

ln
t!Fz
>

H
E

adA

zzooN
N

E
E

ookr 
t!

&
&

rd rn
oo&

&
oo

@

@ilOO
M

N
\

\o6
O

J
M

\E
F

T
\m

oH
O

N
D

O
\oo

r@
cdtu

@
f,lF

O
dE

r 
I

o{@
oo

\ 
\5D

i>
il!!!

\d\Llti
6tuO

d0a

DaUHictutuqo
O

O
@

 
\o')

i 
od

o 
okl

N
 

\Z
\@

6(,
O

i 
H

o\:co
\ouli
O

N
D

O
\o

r@
4F

@
f,lF

0(
iF

 
t!

o<
@

N
O

-d
\ 

\E
]

->
Jo

\<
\c(

oO
rO

O

lnF
f,

t0(-)

&tnFO
r

EoOOO?@6Npooo!ot,-tr0poF
:

aoaca)o.Xhllr0i

DoOO?o6No.Oo!oi6poF

ab1

'i'o+.i:1c0oa3oE
r

OO?6oNo,(,o!ot!ir0oF

F
F

zzl,]tl
E

E
tutu
B

H
D

D
ol ot
E

l r,l
r]it
'f 

F
l

d<E
E

aaa€

aal,l trl
H

H
F

f 
F

f
tuA

r
tu0c
D

D
aa

aC
)

@c0)oXrn
O

O
!O

O
O

O
O

p@
€

O
N

Nrr
att
O

O
O

O
O

O
o.ooo
N

O
ON
N

lJl 
I

o.ii
O

O
O

O
ii

HU(
>

 
0(E

T
F

F
F

iE
iF

H
 

g)lt]H
[N

T
N

H
tn

A
 

Z
Z

 
E

=
E

E
E

H
 

H
c!ortu0raa

C
O

 
H

H
H

H
H

H
co 

O
C

IO
r 

()O
O

O
r,l

H
 

H
fifnldtl]tlt!U

ooz
H

F
]JF

]F
:F

:':<
E

 
>

JllF
lF

lF
lz

cC
 \<

<
<

<
<

<
u

H
 

'IE
E

E
E

E
>

F
F

 
dO

A
A

qQ
A

Z
F

H
P

,ttzqaaa€a<
&

za 
E

otionaaaaa
:qE

\I,]IN
tnlnIN

T
dE

]
L,T

']:C
H

H
H

H
H

H
F

J
\ 

0( E
i F

l ,f 
F

:l F
l F

.l i-l U
,"O

gn-lO
O

.orO
.orots

;zF
<

otuoro.tuor:E
;O

E
ll,lD

=
:r>

D
D

tl
.:lc(reaaaaa>
!-i-c0o,
-d.C

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
C

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

Bo6oN
@

aa@
@

ao
F

dN
C

) 
N

N
N

N
N

N
O

rr>
rrrrrro

ottlttllllt
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
.O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
6.....
@

60006nonn6
N

@
@

A
@

@
@

A
A

@
@

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

!tttttttttt
o]iiiiii+

iii
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
JiiiiiJiid

tuO
r

E
E

H
H

F
f 

F
l

d<F
F

H
H

O
r O

r

() 
(-)

E
r E

i

kl r,l
E

E
0c 

O
r

H
H

ol c)
H

IN
F

l 
F

f

F
F

H
H

fuA
O

O
rdjcoO&rdF

O
O

D
O

O
fuO

O
EO

O
O

(-)@
@

60
ott
A

O
O

O
O

O

@
..

6@
@

N
O

6N
N

!ttoiJ
O

O
O

O
nd

99qq
tutu&

tu

aE
]

UH&rnaatrl
HE

r
H,fHE

-r

F
f

UHzOl'lLi

OO?N]JoootloI!.1dpoF

o

C
t!

.ioco
N

ll
o

O
C

O
O

O
O

!C
)

tl:3arS()tlE
r

OO?Npo.C
)

otrotld16

]JoF

O1xai1I!!ot!d.d!ots

OC
!

oo!or,r

4r0]JoF

aai,l ri
U

U
H

H

&
 

(r.
G

]t,]
tD

 .n
oo
&

&
U

L)
ln 

I,]
aaU

U

a,o
Eorl
U

':
tn

f:l 
H

O
O

u 
:E

idtd
z 

aa<
)

<
 

H
H

c( 
td>

>
>

 
>

d&
cO

 
F

f rn i,l
z&

@
aa

H
Oo(noo

H
O

ad&
r!zO

<
<

H
<

fiO
L)tl 

td
zzaaa
D

:(>
<

<
Z

O
lf:E

:E
D

D
C

O
O

O

tuo
ooU

F
f

trl
td 

H
oQ

u 
:d tl

z 
ao

<
H

d 
r,l>

D
 

D
C

(
o,,) 

F
: fn

Z
Y

A
A

H
OO

oo
bT

aa&
t.zo4
H

<
C

4O
rn

Z
Z

L!a

D
bC

O
OrnUzd

>
 

dE
'

H
 

U
)ri

; 
ze

m
B

4A
A

g) 
oo

H
 

H
!d

O
?)

H
;

E
 

>
ts]

,^&
 

\d
;its 

<
ta

!t,t-,zq
ivM

Z
A

;otnoo
;E

E
\tn

-'o 
ti 

:E
 H

,^\c(F
F

l
'"-i(!H

lo,
;zF

{A
,

LotltlD
;,rd:E

U
1

'-lHFF
l

'IJ <
cL)
5H

O
O

O
O

trZ
oO

O
O

:C
O

O
O

O
io 

. 
.

otiooN
a

!F
JN

N
N

0 
rrr-

co 
I 

I 
I 

I

O
O

O
A

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

.O
O

O
O

io 
. 

. 
. 

.

ovoon@
iN

v<
9vN

N
N

N
o! 

I 
I 

I 
I

LA
-n--

S
O

O
O

O
O

f!O
di+

i

f4OoU]Jao&

\oNoorc
tuU

)
l'lU

C
H

O
l! 

.-j
hu
A

;

aoB
- 

..
+

- 
v

(/) (\ 
Y

l
z\ 

I
B

 i 
L--.1

O
N

F
\ 

C
J

@
O

C
) o 

..i
cl, 

a
D

I 
\

6r.

zo 
,:

<
.rN

O
c( \ 

tl
O

o 
N

[,.N
 

H
 

^
-r!

otuc4 D
l,l kl O

zaoH
>

LID
F

 
o

sn 
T

l
H

r 
d

!q 
-- 

.)
@

(J 
.>

!!oo;zC
)H

l'lUHoZ!

(-)

ac)
ots:
o!o!F

i
(,

Eo')

6O
-

oO
li

O
 

(!.Q
N

M
E

\(UN
 

.. 
:q

N
ll

\().,
co vr 

c0
O

D
O



N
N

N
N

N
N

N
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

ooooooo
sG

a@
a@

@
iiidilJd

M
 

O
 

r)N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

C
..I N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

6N
6O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
oo@

o60060600060006000
@

 @
a@

 
@

 @
@

 
@

 (o 
@

 € 
9@

@
 

@
 @

 s 
@

@
 

a@
d- 

Jii*iiidiidddi#d-+
3

N
N

O
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

oooo600060000
aa@

e@
a@

a€@
@

@
@

i-d-iiddiiddi

@
N

@
r<

6@
v@

90voo
r@

oN
@

vm
O

N
T

N
O

O
V

i 
m

@

ooooooo
&

&
&

de&
&

d<
<

<
<

d{
O

O
U

U
O

O
L)

E
ltntntl!,lLntl

attaaaaa
ssssssg
U

(jU
U

U
O

U

O@I6N

Oi@@0N

e@
voooo@

s600ooN
ooo@

m
@

o9ooo<
#o@

6r 
9oo+

6m
ono@

ios600r6roooooro@
osom

6V
A

O
6N

@
N

 
O

arom
r@

@
@

m
@

m
irio

ddo
N

O..'j

6N

OIoN

o@
@

>
ao<

9ioN
r;

ooooo+
Q

$N
6O

6r

Q
rO

r$O
N

6A
i@

m
6

N
JiN

d@
m

66N
O

6g
=

Jil6 
i 

ii

tl t'l H
i<

Idc( 
a

<
<

O
 

H
E

E
 

H
H

rio 
,l

H
rd{ 

or
t!t!O

 
tuo

llt! 
D

sl
ooF

 
aA

O
O

Z
 

F
f,

td 
>

tu
F

F
E

 
<

0c
zzli 

o>
rdH

O
m

 
co

E
E

<
H

C
(

i,lE
l'lH

tlO
O

()O
fu',]E

C
(

rn<
{l!o,O

<
H

F
:ddtutuO

F
f,O

rQ
 

D
A

tllM
oC

(a
I\IN

M
 

O
D

 
tlY

H
[']

a 
&

azl')
I 

I 
<

D
r,lr!

I' 
B

ts]O
L

rioo
r!E

E
c(F

 
U

tqO
O

<
O

 
I

O
U

U
E

O
, 

I

OI ool( 
r r,!o

N
N

I! 
O

N
o<

<
F

coo<
t!E

E
tlLlccE

od<
o.(rtdd

aaaaaaa
E

l rn rn Ll Ll E
l r,l

U
O

O
O

O
O

O
B

H
H

H
H

H
H

&
&

&
&

&
&

&
ritnlnE

l!n!dE
l

aaaaaaa

&
&

&
&

&
ee

rd Id tl 
E

l rn rn E
l

F
F

F
F

F
F

,F
,

rd E
l tl 

tl 
H

 trl [n
U

O
O

O
O

O
U

&
&

&
&

tN
N

&
ooooooo
tsH

H
H

H
H

H

rni,ltn!,ltnLni,l
aaaatnaa

oooaooa
t!i!t!Lrr!LlL

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
F

F
F

F
F

lts,LI
O

U
O

U
U

U
U

aM&fu 
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
. 

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
(n.
a( 

@
@

@
aa@

a
O

 
rrrrrr>

H
 

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
za 

I 
r 

I 
r 

I 
I 

r

IiO
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

C
C

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

.O
O

O
O

O
O

O
@

o 
.

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
N

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
1l! 

r 
I 

r 
r 

I 
I 

I

co@
@

@
@

@
@

@
,O

O
A

O
A

O
O

O
E

T
O

N
N

N
N

N
N

N

E
iJtlorn 

E
l 

E
 

r,lo(, 
ldrnH

t'l 
c0c(t!O

 
A

 
(J 

&
 

A
 

O
tuO

E
iod 

a4a 
F

F
oN

O
 

I 
dtl 

lnc0F
lc0 

I 
t!<

 
LIO

In
>

_ 
E

O
 

U
rfA

J 
C

O
F

: 
O

F
IU

(/) 
I:E

(,E
T

H
 

H
D

<
D

O
 

O
r 

H
<

H
O

U
F

tuF
f 

rlc0t.lc0F
 

I 
F

l:E
F

l
a>

zr<
o 

o 
!c 

:( 
o 

o 
o

D
O

H
O

fltu@
&

F
 

F
O

otn 
0rO

tu
V

 
I 

H
{ 

J 
E

Z
:(H

&
y) 

H
U

A
O

F
I 

D
 

O
O

O
,-l<

<
n 

I

<
ii:E

c( 
r 

co r 
H

H
H

:E
O

hl 
I 

O
 

I

co 
(^rn 

F
:m

F
f@

cQ
&

 
&

/)adooF
ooH

o<
5ol 

()uu
oo 

a&
dE

 
c({>

<
'lE

ol 
&

N
&

@
H

c( 
I!<

D
O

D
i,l<

t.lL,lnD
 

D
:5

io<
ol 

E
cQ

H
c0E

0(:E
 

o(n 
r0 

c0
@

 
\H

O
iF

O
E

':E
 

F
 

F
H

 
E

O
E

- 
o>

cQ
 

:( 
<

O
<

 
r 

X
 

r:E
B

d 
<

B
<

o 
m

 
o r ou:E

<
:E

 
aza 

:E
 l:c

N
 

\C
(c( 

H
<

 
hl 

<
<

<
H

O
l&

 
O

\@
O

O
()F

F
] 

T
,]E

I.:H
H

H
F

f,H
 

T
,]dl,]

oi 
l'4N

&
Z

&
&

 
&

Z
Z

Z
2?a@

&
a)&

\m
ooc 

drdE
E

uB
>

 
>

>
 

tiz<
oB

E
B

oN
D

ii 
r D

dO
O

O
oF

lF
lic( 

F
N

o 
o

\O
O

 
iF

orc(O
cd>

>
>

F
 

I 
&

>
&

r @
o(o 

x,tuao<
 

F
l <

(n 
u!U

) o 
I! 

U
) { 

ca <
:trH

Ll 
H

:(d:( 
O

E
:i 

!E
@

H
F

odz 
I 

t z 
:E

 
I 

r 
I 

I E
 

D
 

I

iF
E

&
ataO

F
lO

oa
o<

@
4>

Z
Z

Z
- 

A
- 

Z
Z

Z
Z

U
<

 
- 

z-
N

oi(Jc0000 
&

z&
aooo 

E
 <

doc(
\ 

\ 
N

N
N

tT
ID

E
IN

N
N

N
>

t!>
H

N
hl

\ 
d\ 

Z
 >

 t 
t 

t 
tl t! In E

 E
 E

 E
 c0 t..l U

 tl E
 ln

o 
E

! 6 H
 O

 <
 <

 <
 e 

C
( or <

 <
 <

 <
 rn c('-l 

o, <
 

tu

A
O

tooO
F

f
Id

trl 
H

oaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaq
U

 
:E

 ln ln in ln I,l rn B
l E

n E
 E

l Id H
 H

 tn rn E
l I,l ln

2 
A

O
 

O
()O

O
O

O
O

O
O

U
O

U
O

O
U

O
O

d 
H

H
H

H
H

B
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

A
H

H
H

H

D
 

D
 c( &

 cX
 tt t" /. 

cL &
 &

 d. t 
&

 d. &
 &

 E
 e n

oc 
F

f td rd H
 E

 ln H
 tr] r,l r,l i, 

rn E
l ln ld tl bl rn r,l

Z
 l<

 A
 A

 A
 a a a a a a a A

 a) A
 a a A

 a A
 A

H
Uooo 

o o o o o a o o ooo 
o o o rl oo

kt o 
0., c( &

 &
 &

 &
 &

 c<
 &

 &
 rN

 /. &
 &

 &
 &

 &
 &

 e
H

<
'(O

O
O

U
U

 
U

 U
 ()U

U
U

O
() 

O
O

O
 

U
O

F
IE

L)
H

 [n ln L] H
 E

l r,l E
l ln r.l !n E

l rn Ll tn rn r,l 
!,1

z z 
la a a a a a a a q 

@
 a a a a a a a a a

D
bc0O

O
U

O
U

O
U

O
()O

O
U

U
U

O
O

O
O

t{O
Z

zo<
H

>
 

o(F
F

P
F

F
E

T
 

F
E

- 
)Z

Z
Z

Z
Z

Z
 

<
H

 
O

IIII]II]H
IN

T
N

 
U

J 
Z

Z
 

E
E

E
E

>
: 

H
H

 
H

O
rtuO

rO
rtuO

r 
tr

T
Q

 
H

H
H

H
H

H
 

H
<

 
Z

) 
D

D
D

>
D

 
F

o 
o ooclclororn 

!i 
!n Lt kl rn E

t H
 c(

H
 

H
 E

l tl 
tn Ll tn6lO

U
U

 
O

O
U

O
U

 
td

o 
.n 

zzzzzzzza
E

 
>

',1 F
l tl 

F
l F

f A
Z

Z
Z

z 
Z

Z
 

Z
Z

 
&

E
 

E
r tj

rN
 

F
]E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 F

 F
 E

i F
 F

E
T

 F
 F

 
O

T
 tn E

!: H
E

i 
<

0aaaaazzzzzzzzH
bbF

)
F

 
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
O

(O
O

O
??zq 

q a a a a<
{<

<
<

4<
 

4o 
&

&
e

&
zd 

E
E

=
tE

E
E

E
Lotu0rtu

ornooaqaq 
o 

@
:q E

\ 
U

 H
 r,l Ll E

l Ln ln t! tn td td l,l Ii Ll D
'i'f 

'f
O

 Ii 
E

 H
 H

 H
 H

 H
 H

 F
f F

] F
] F

f F
] F

] F
: F

I O
 <

 
<

 
<

\cd 
F

 
F

f F
l rf 

F
l F

l F
f U

 O
 O

 O
 U

 U
 O

 L)\ 
H

 H
 

H
O

 H
 F

f fu o]A
 

&
 

fu &
 

H
 H

 H
 H

 B
 

H
 H

 H
O

U
 

U
O

Z
 

ti 
<

, tu or tu A
 

tu A
 

:E
 :q :C

 !E
 :t 

!( 
!( 

E
 

H
 tll In H

O
 rn In D

 D
 D

 D
 D

 D
 rn rn rn H

 tr] rd rn kl D
 A

 
tu 

0c

F
F

IF
H

H
ln

>
E

>
orA

rtu 
cl&

t,
H

H
H

 
F

IF
IjH

H
H

D
D

5tlF
fF

fF
-ld<

<
O

C
IO

U
<

<
<

ortutuH
tnlnl,lZ

:E
:C

:C
!nrdH

()
4 

&
&

&
Z

F
lrfF

lZ
lititi\\\<

F
],-tF

f ',l&
&

&
E

4?1E
i2 

Z
<

<
<

F
aH

H
Z

Z
2la 

o
22Z

Z
 

t!t!l,rH
H

H
E

r 
H

aaa4 
<

.<
<

z 
F

<
r'll!H

E
>

:E
H

 
Z

adaE
ggg. 

g 
F

aaabl<
<

4Z
Z

Z
 

tn
H

rnE
rdzzzt 

L]laLi 
&

H
H

H
dt,]rnrn=

::d>
or

F
l,:F

lB
tststsrtututuO

c(
oiororF

Z
Z

Z
rH

H
H

O
ti

orO
rorl!H

H
H

D
>

>
frZ

d
D

D
>

O
<

<
<

O
O

O
tID

H
aaaa:=

:tll,ltI>
r)L,

F
O

E
-iF

tsiO
F

tu&
:E

O
-O

-O
-<

e
a 

a 
O

 H
 O

 tl 
tn Ll tr 

u
Inr'l 

E
O

 
O

O
O

 
O

H
H

 
A

 
&

.-.1 J 
O

 i,l O
 ttl In Ll Ll 

Ll
ortu 

L-&
h.X

.&
s.ad

O
rO

r 
O

H
F

H
H

H
O

H
Q

D
D

 
!E

t!!(l!hh<
!!O

A
a 

tu 
F

l 
O

ll 
t!

onal 
I 

I 
I 

I 
l\a

l\b-E
Z

 
F

 
- 

q-
F

rF
.H

<
O

Z
O

U
O

aO
T

nU
rraigS

g(4_*-d
tttP

JJ&
U

O
O

r 
aO

A
c0C

0C
0t,lE

Q
O

r
oo>

>
trE

E
E

 
E

&
F

r!(n:E
<

)<
<

<
 

<
=

o
E

E
 

o]E
():C

:C
!d 

A
,aZ

&
4 

rn
I 

I 
ijlC

(bl 
f,lbltlE

l,Iuo
aoc(q&

&
&

oilzt')
O

O
tuE

rB
F

:E
B

B
.E

F
F

O
O

 
O

O
O

ooornO
LnL,

'.>
:ceo&

&
&

&
&

Q
a

zztuL<
F

<
<

<
H

<
E

c0
O

O
O

 
!d 

:E
IIl!I

N
N

O
U

 
Z

 
O

 
I6

d<
 

oa&
aaasa 

I

=
E

 
I 

- 
ln- 

- 
- 

Q
- 

La
dd 

tlc(Ic(&
&

bnQ
Z

. 
O

c0tlF
rrlH

rd 
E

IO
D

tsE
t!O

F
c(F

F
F

B
F

O
T

-
B

E
F

oH
O

rnrdlJE
Inc'ul

E
b:E

<
orzoo-o-E

o.v04

aazaaaaaaaaaa
H

 r,l <
 rd i,l tn tl 

E
d H

 tn rn r,l rn
U

U
']U

U
O

O
O

U
U

U
U

O
H

H
A

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

x.trE
-(,&

&
&

t&
&

d&
&

trl trl H
 r,] hl rn H

 l,] Id H
 H

 rn t,]
aaaaaaaaaaaaa

ln
ooc(oooooooooo
s. x. o x. e x, t 

&
 N

, &
 i. 

d. d.
dd 

<
<

<
dd<

d<
d<

O
O

(4U
O

U
U

O
O

O
O

U
U

ril
!d rd F

l H
 !d i,l r,l ri 

E
l tn tl H

 In
aatuaaaaQ

tnaaaa

()U
U

)U
U

O
U

O
O

O
O

O
L)

F
:

H&E
!

F
-l

F
f

!:1t!oU

O
i

O
O

'ot'l0)
O

!
o.i

rONtr)r!!oi!i16oF

OOOo0)
otlol!io]JoF

eON!at!!ot!.6t)oE
r

oOO))oql
otloE

r

ir!+
)oF

oC
 

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
3 

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
t" 

? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?:: 
? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?

o 
ooN

@
@

@
@

a€oooooooo@
r66

U
 

+
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
O

M
M

M
M

M
O

O
O

T
T

T
.i 

rrrrrrrrr660006000000
io 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

r 
r 

r 
r 

l
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

fuO
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

.O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
rO

 
. 

.
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

N
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

A
O

!! 
I 

I 
I 

I 
l 

I 
I 

r 
I 

r 
r 

I 
I 

r 
I 

r 
r 

I 
I 

I 
I

c o>
rrrrrrrrrrr 

r-rrrr 
rrr

5 
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
I!O

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

 
N

O
O

O
O

M
O

M
O

O
O

O
O

O
! 

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
i 

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
aE
, 

A
@

€O
N

N
N

m
m

m
6N

@
N

N
N

N
m

m
m

om
m

m
a@

0 
rr>

rooooooooo
!o 

I 
I 

i 
r 

I 
r 

r 
r 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I

.dO
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

I!O
O

O
C

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

.O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
9O

 
.

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
N

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
c! 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I

co@
a@

@
a@

@
@

@
@

@
s@

-O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

T
!O

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N

llOa)
.CU))-o

rococ)cir
r0
tuL,)
ttU

C
F

:O
tq 

..'t
hp
O

q,

H
i 

-:
E

O
 

9
L2N

 
Y

'
U

E
-- 

o
O

N
F

\ 
C

)
oo

C
) o 

.-l
&

O
m

;
E

o 
,:

d+N
O

C
( \ 

t'l
O

o 
N

to -",1 11 o
F

o 
<

;
ilC

-z'l
o 

&
*

tu01 D
t'l t'l O
dF

 
-

zaoH
>

LI!'n 
!

Jn 
^

$z 
;v

H
H

ooJ?(,Hl'l()HozH

oaC
)

oF
:

U

o!tulu!-:-

-cc.)
iro&

m6O@#ONNNoO
F

:

(,

tro..
U

')cQ
D

O



o@
o@

M
O

6T
T

N
N

N
N

6N
O

@
@

O
O

O
O

66@
@

@
O

O
O

6
o@

aaa@
aa@

diiii-iai

NOo€

m
onN

O
N

6O
60@

6
a@

G
s

M
O

N
N

N
N

N
N

O
O

O
O

o6@
ooo

@
aaoe@

;JJdii

ora@
oo

@
N

Q
@

6@

rvrno6
onvm

m
v

ilN

aaa
M

M
}d

ttcr,
tutu4

E
T

N
ln

e&
&

NOo@

r1oOaN

O?N6

OONom

O:Noo

dmmo-'

immo

@
ivoov6no

doN
ooN

ooo
@

oor-rvQ
d

@
-m

N
 

niN
O

aN
o 

N
 

i
N

T

O?rN

OOroN

OOroN

NIaO

tnts]
t,H&&rd0qHa

r1No

dN
N

N
-6m

o
N

arwN
O

N

O?aon

nOoN@

oiOO

O&tutd,lO
l

HF
i

.:DE&ot.aFztlO
r

C
I

tlo
I

czt!rn&UF
l

F
l

<Ftl&rnF
]

ozr!&tdBHaOocc,t.tior!-.116

,oF

OO?OO!o.(J
otlot!-116

]JoF
,

(JO
E

E
(n'tsi

ooE
(4o4&

rr,&
&

z>
ooH

 
c0

t!t!B
B

E
cd

tn0r<
ln

il&
l,oiE

F
j

L]H
 

Z
F

E
r 

I 
I 

lH
E

E
O

(,O
fu

&
&

t
@

O
O

>
D

D
B

if,ltl]C
Q

c0r0O
@

 
\JJE

>
E

O
i 

O
H

H
dd<

o 
oF

rF
:E

E
:dd

N
 

\oo 
o

\@
6C

0C
0E

lrntr]E
,

o+
 

fr&
&

m
\:q 

r l<
<

<
o

\M
U

 
B

B
E

ln
6N

5. 
O

O
O

(9
\ooo&

&
&

a
r@

&
 

<
<

<
H

:(tutu:E
:i:cE

@
T

,]F
 

F
iE

i 
?E

 
A

<
na&

o<
@

tdln- 
- 

- 
<

N
A

dM
l<

&
&

&
()

\ 
\zzrnrdtd

i>
J<

<
F

F
E

iM
\<

\F
tF

lt,]rdtdz
6tuocO

antu0cO
rH

or 
O

F
F

o 
oH

td
O

 
F

] E
E

IdF
F

lJl 
H

44,A
A

A
A

() 
!C

H
rnH

Lll,lrn
Z

 
A

&
 

C
(U

U
U

O
<

 
F

F
H

H
H

H

D
 

D
d&

e&
&

&
c/) 

F
:H

rntnbl[,]!n
Z

gfrE
4E

aaaaa
H

(J 
d<

ooo830000
r.:O

o 
d&

&
&

L!zaao<
<

<
{

H
<

c(tIlnO
U

U
U

zz|,ibifiLi
z z 

LJ <
d,aaatn

D
-C

O
<

<
U

U
O

L)

tuo
EO

o
U

F
I

r'l
ld 

H
co

U
 

E
l'l

2 
ao

<
H

&
 

r,l>
o 

F
l trl

Z
Y

Q
A

H
UO

oo
H

U
M

C
(

tuza4
H

<
C

(O
H

2zlaa
>

F
?g

D
-C

A
U

tuo
ooU

F
]

Id
i{ 

H
(n(n(n

U
 

E
'N

H
T

d
2 

aaaa
<

 
H

H
H

fi 
l,l>

>
>

) 
>

&
&

&
o 

F
lkll,lIn

zgoaaa
H

Ooooao
daa&

&
&

l!zo<
<

<
H

<
C

(O
O

O
F

]E
U

hl tl 
r'l

2Z
liaaa

D
E

D
<

<
<

D
bT

O
U

O
U

oOO
a,i,l 

o
U

O
H

O

&
))

r,l 
o"

O
O

o
ood 

li
<

o
O

t!
trl 

i
afr
<

!
E

O
U

E
r

!'lUz
>

 
&

E
- 

F
F

F
H

F
H

 
(nE

IE
Itll,lnl,l

F
] 

Z
E

E
E

=
E

>
H

 
H

&
etututu&

M
B

H
H

H
H

H
4, 

Z
D

 
D

D
D

D
D

.D
 

oororol 
orC

lo
H

 
H

!it,]r,.lt,]H
l,l

oo
H

F
]F

]F
f,F

fF
IF

I
>

 
>

F
lF

f'fJ'l*l
c( 

\<
<

<
d<

<
ln 

F
]:E

E
E

E
E

F
 

<
vl 

A
A

A
A

A
F

F
F

Z
Q

Q
€q€€

C
N

Z
Q

otdooaaa(t@
:E

E
\IN

H
T

N
T

N
H

Ln
O

IdE
H

H
H

H
H

H
\c(F

d,-tF
:F

lF
lF

l
(rH

}locO
rtututuO

l
Z

t44.tuortuor0qA
O

InT
,ID

D
D

D
D

D
A

&
:N

A
A

A
A

A
tn

O
l

HF
f

FH0r{UFHEtuDotnF
l

4,FH

;Ut!

otlaIdUoH&E
:

&(-)

@
z

dH
@

\
dot
O

M
N

 
\E

\@
oo

O
i 

U
m

\:c
\m

o 
.

oN
>

t(
\oz

t@
0(HiE

@
rnF

o
+

F
 

o
o<

@
o

N
O

i
\ 

\ti
d>

i5
\<

\F
l

ooror0

ooo
e&

&
@

D
D

D
ic0c0c0

@
 

\E
E

E
i 

od<
d

O
 

O
i(:E

:E
N

\
\661'lt!tjl
oi 

{.d.&
o\E

<
<

<
\O

O
B

B
E

oN
D

O
O

O
\od0(0(

r@
c(<

<
<

@
II]F

iF
 

A
A

A
o<

@
- 

- 
-

N
O

ic(dC
(

\ 
tr] tl 

hl
+

>
iF

F
E

r
\<

\F
trnin

oO
6tuO

rtu

alnHF
l

tuO
l

ao&U€rnIdr!l!o(-)I

zoNsz

@N
1]

d
@

:1
tT

tn<
U

O
C

()

P
l

a+
)a

O
A

oli
?E

:
O

i
O

O
O

T
plf

o5
o 

r,,

E
!rr

4-o-o
F

ii
F

f6.6
&

prJ
<

oo

ODornotlJc0E
i

H&EL)

aE
,

2t'lEtu&H
oe;D

&
r 

tl
6>
!U(,oOX

O
.do
F

O!o0>
P

Nco 
I

'A
O

O
B

O
O.O

O
O

O
O

O
P

 
l

tro.m
! 

oo
E

rO
r

FHc(.

UoFt,D
6OtrUtr05jO
<

O
N

!mO
N

50 
I

!O
O

F
O

O
.O

iO
 

.

O
O

O
-O

O
O

.o! 
r

I 
oo

t!O
r

A
11

rdt!
ht!p

0)
l:EI!oH

C
)

<
oO
q

Ho]

O
!

O
O

a,lioo
O

O
A

H
O

N

d.prl
tl 

O
. 

C
aaa

O
 

tl
oc(!lr
<

oo
(-l 

tr 
t!

l'l 
i 

.-1
orrd6
<

!rJ
:E

O
O

O
F

F

F
.l

H&F
,

,lF
:

;&tu;&oHztna@ON1'r!tlor!IrdpoF

&trl
E

:
z!nO&oH2r,l
aOO?nO@+

Jo.ootior'rs6poF

.o!6o@coDlIq)!Uo&OO?O6r!o.0,
o!otl4.dpoF

HU

>
 

dE
-

E
j 

>
Z

H
 

otd
a 

zz
H

 
H

O
r

C
Q

H
d. 

z>
U

) 
oo

H
 

H
I!

O
/)

E
 

>
F

]
c4 

\<
H

 
F

]E
F

 
<

v)
E

-i
t]E

124
&

zu
otno@
E

E
\tn

(/)l'l:qH
\E

(F
F

f
O

H
F

:fu
zF

<
or

O
l,ltlD

F
ldE

(n

&rl]Fz!,1
OO

(O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
H

O
O

O
O

IdO
O

N
@

M
iN

N
N

rrrr
otltt
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
.oooo

o.r,.
onon0
@

O
O

O
O

@
@

@
@

rtttt
or@

 
@

 @
 

@
O

JO
O

O
O

O
N

N
N

N

tnO

>
 

cN
?utn

t 
D

Z
Z

O
H

 
(,tittz

F
] 

Z
E

=
H

H
 

B
fufuO

(i) 
oooD

H
 

H
rdLlr0

o/)
H

F
fF

IM
E

 
>

rl'lc(
04 

\<
<

<
L] 

.f,E
E

E
F

 
d0o
F

IN
F

F
Z

6€U
&

zta 
z

otnooo<
:E

E
\rrr:lz

ol,lE
H

H
Ll

\0dt-rF
f,F

lF
L,B

F
ftutuz

Z
F

<
tutuH

dO
ldtnD

D
d

irlc(:C
(4oE

r0oc0op6O
O

O
O

O
@

qJO
O

O
O

O
O

I]O
O

O
O

O
O

UoooN
9@

N
c(iN

N
N

N
m

rrrrro
otttttt
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
.O

O
O

O
O

O
o...'.,
6O

O
O

O
O

O
rn600nn

rrrrrr
tJt 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I

Q
i@

 
@

 @
 @

 @
 

@
q,O

O
O

O
O

O
O

N
N

N
N

N
N

!0)0)U!OO
O

qOE
]O

@
oo50 

r

!O
O

O
O

O.O
6O

 
.

(ooo
N

O
O

O
op 

I

C
O

n
5 C

)a
LrO

N

ozDr!FHHF
r

U&HFztdU
.d

'aF
l

,la&

O
\N

r)c(@
O

r
H

N
zo 

I

IdO
O

ooo
.O

@
O

 
.

O
O

O
N

O
O

O
!! 

I

go.@
! 

oo
!,roN

O
 

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
Z

 
O

O
 

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
D

 
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

r,, 
.

ooN
Q

9@
@

@
A

( 
iN

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
t! 

rrrrrrrrr
E

o 
r 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
r 

r 
r

h]O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
'O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

oi 
r 

r 
. 

r 
.

oo-idiii-ii
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
.op 

l 
I 

I 
r 

I 
r 

r 
I 

r

iO
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

5qrooooooooo
l,rO

ononnoo6o

Uo.cO]J)o

rooO
r

r0O
raHO
C

H
O

t! 
.-j

llpO
O

.

H
i 

:l
:tro 

y
L,)N

 
Y

]
z\ 

I
B

J 
Q

O
N

F
\ 

O
o(J

(Jo 
.-l

&
o

D
I 

\
m

7
aw
<

JN
N

c( \ 
r.l

lo(\ 
r] 

n
\ 

F
-.1 l

c(o z x
o 

d*
tu(/) D
H

H
 

O
C

(F
 

F
)

zaoa>!nH
JF

 
A

|\A
 

fr

c{i
F

i Ll 
JU

LO
U

 
">

H
H

ooT
'H

tlUHoH

oaooF
I

(,lr0)

!zF
I

(,

Em6O
-

oO
lr

dlr,
O

 
rd.Q

N
M

E
\(JN

ll
\o..
oom
o=

o



rO
l

\oN

r6Oacn

t!o..1t)(J0)
._1
._{oUX(6F

rH0)
+

)

(f 
.rt

?Bo<
)

O
T

.tJ 
!

o5
O

lq
ti 

lr
oo
lqb
ri 

-l
16 

r!
p1)
oo
tiF

1,1co1)U0)
-{r-{o()XfUF!0)
rJgo
-.{ o
B

o
rao
oof-- o
lrp50J
t!O

J1U()U+
JIoa

\oLr)0)t,(6

O
lat1LJL

H
O

tq 
.rt

lq 
!J

O
O

.
tum

 
::

H
 r-l 

:iU
(nN

 
ii

E
d 

!
O

N
F

\ 
O

@
o

(, o 
.r.t

&
o

m
;

E
@

 
:

(d:qON
O

c( \ 
trl

oo 
N

L 
-<

.1 11 o
F

co {;
&

oz*
U

*
p](4 D
E

ltl 
O

d
zaoH

>
t,tr 

rr
Jhr 

n
gA

 
fi

H
T

J 
Z

ilhF
rd 

*-
(n(J 

-
H

H
O

O

U
F

r
t{UHozH

oao!l:tF
,ir0)

!zF
l

t

zr-1

<
) 

F
lE
 

ttr
@

O
ll

r.rlrS
o 

(U
-Q

N
}(E

\GN
..E

N
il

\o..
co o0
O

D
O



6@ar0d@

u)O
O

N
C

)ioF
-

9N
O

!r)O
nO

s
r6o\o<

r)N
cn

tr-N
!oorm

r)o
oqtr)dm

m
o\o

oto90N
d 

N
N

N
d

M
E

 
U

O
a 

il 
() 

co
c 

'ddu 
o

5 
C

O
r!O

5tX
rq.5 

O
Z

4$
dh 

-qD
 

F
i

aA
 

(4C
lq€

dt!O
dtl 

rl
s 

uo 
&

pa)
O

 O
..l 

H
 bltl 

o lJ
tuA

zS
E

S
C

O
-iO

tdtrldlr'H
O

hoc.nO
(,E

rB

;oIl-l;tlof*.1{s]JoF
{

dA
r.'O

O
O

dO
O

O
O

C
)@

O
rO

O
iN

N
N

N
O

T
T

ood1l!1r!.o
aaaaarat
LE

Jt!trrrr.f!tlh

a-t(6]JoFagDt!

O0)

UDao

to\o()t(gorar,l
U

tr
H

O
tq 

.A
tqD
O

9.
tuo 

'n
H

il 
:]

:E
O

 
Y

(/)N
 

Y
I

z\ 
I

lrd 
u

O
N

F
r\ 

O
cou

(, o 
.-1IJ

E
0r

=
co 

5
<

iN
O

(\ 
t'l

oo 
N

h! 
tl 

o
E

+
6 d ?

do z x
oO

r(r) D
rnH

 o
C

(F
 

F
)

oH
>

F
"g 

!r
;JB

{ 
6

frz 
;

f;" 
-'

cQ
o 

a
H

H
ooU

H
tnUHoH

oaooF
f

L,ir0)
J-]5ZF

l
(,

EHo-)

o\O
ts)tro'

coO
lr

F
rgS

o 
6.q

N
M

E
\t6N

..E
N

tr
\o..
oo0
oD

O



@@Oa

@iOs

ooN

@ioNi

ooN

oi-'

<
ooioo

6@
O

rV
O

er6r@
o

orr 
@

1oo

O
O

M
@

@
o

oon
@

@
oN

NmN

O
N

O
M

O
i

O
O

O
N

O?O

O?o

@G6N

o@?:O
i

O
O

N
N

o?OoN

O?ON

O
O

O
O

6Nsioi

O
O

6@
O

O
oom

6o<
od<

o0o
<

sooi
9ioo
;N

 
#

FHz
I

@NN@
I

Nr

tdN
(,za<

ior
O

N
'I

]J

H
Q

U
T

O
;-i

tuoc
tioiO

P
a

fniiO
I!

i)'doC
)ctr;

orJ(6
N

C
O

Ii
o

O
O

O
O

O
(J

OF
]O

O
i

F
]ioo$v-

r,ip!!
oo.oc
d,aot!
O

!O
!lia&

oo
O

 
I! 

I,l 
tr 

tl
&

z
D

 
.-l 

l,l 
.-1 

d
r0 

.6 
r0 

fd
E

!ll]pp
<

oF
oo

<
(, 

&
za

Z
a 

b'N
Z

O
ld 

F
IO

4a 
z 

E
?a 

<
ool

gd 
F

lo
O

 
&

e[']
()&

 
ro

<
o 

d 
z

t! 
F

l<
+

H
:EL1 

M
N

U
r,l bl 

F
F

O
 

E
Z

O
<

c(coF
H

F
&

4Z
Z

t
:(U

H
fuF

]
!nuH

ol,lF
f

.n 
o&

D
<

4,cN
 

F
l U

c00(/)01c0
JA

&
 

F
F

O
T

N
tnt']tr

oo0(E
r(,o

<
 

O
Z

D
fu

0(aO
D

O
tu

F
&

A
qJ

zB
 

a
O

\O
I,rt!

O
c0tlO

O
rn

tiF
>

(/)frl(n(nH
F

ft,F
lrdH

Lo
C

(r'l0cH
H

<
O

E
oroit!

r,rxooor!
>

IdU
U

U
O

dzrnEF
>

<
U

0r 
td

oo[n 
ll

zza 
rn

H
H

 
F

oorn
d.d.e 

a
E

>
lH

 
tl

H
H

f! 
Md

oooooF
r

lnlnc(O
O

H
H

D
O

T
O

T
F

0r0rE
O

O
rd

tuor<
H

H
c(

<
<

!(cac0u

ooH
H

.
F

E
rO

<
<

o
ttoo.I
A

O
rH

&
&

a
oooaz
o(no
<

<
H

E
rF

d

H
H

O
O

O
U

(,iE
 

a
tdH

 
. 

. 
td

C
(:O

U
U

C
(

E
4 

Z
Z

Z
V

(,H
H

H

E
r H

 
. 

. 
-F

z?aaaz
D

F
ItiF

F
D

oD
,rts]F

:o
U

01 D
D

D
U

zaaa
z0tidE

z
ooc(0dc(o
F

F
aoaaaa
O

E
l0luO

O
z?taLIL]Z
H

Z
U

U
U

H
>

<
ooo>

N
l4d.t&

4
F

f,cO
tutuO

qF
:

oo
qa4,
oooo,
'-l F

l U
ca@

Ll&
t&O

O
€

i!ll"
a

aat<
zz&
&

&
4

O
otu

t! 
tl

H
H

.
zzB
D

D
O

.o

I 
o. 

E
 

Q
@

cd 
O

r
F

 
O

 
Il] 

E
\

A
ztlo

D
 

H
 

E
] 

r]M
o 

F
l 

O
 

Z
\

? 
J 

<
o

<
ox-l

j 
o 

<
 

L1 -
F

 
E

\
A

 
N

 
<

O
H

&
B

I
J1 

&
 

tn 
F

E
oa 

o 
E

 
trB

z 
lL 

a 
Z

 
O

F
3v5o
O

=
ucol

F
O

tdu)
- 

o 
:E

 
@

 
>

l@
O

 
&

 
L) 

i 
L)o

d,oo
D

 
>

 
t! 

N
 

F
:]N

b 
E

 
F

-l 
<

o
t 

B
 

c0 
| 

)o
Z

 
z 

4 
zo

:E
)>

oz
.!E

O
r@

F
l

(n 
rd 

O
 

c( 
6v 

co
>

O
U

U
lid<

cO
 

F
 

O
 

or 
IdN

 
(J

Z
 

l4 
a 

Z
 

Z
 

<
 

! 
F

d 
\

H
o-O

C
D

H
tuoi4&

v 
i 

o 
o 

? 
a 

! 
coo 

t'l
>

 
a 

I,l 
-i 

t) 
Z

 
B

 
, 

cQ
v 

F
4 

a 
a 

p 
O

 
D

 
td 

@
 

LIN
 

D
F

t 
C

 
D

 
U

 
<

 
O

 
Z

 
d 

E
@

 
or

tq;ocrE
b-ro!o

F
U

d.
O

dO
&

o'O
ttlooo

O
D

O
D

O
U

O
d.O

Z
O

O
:E

O
:E

O
Z

O
D

O
O

O
.U

U
.H

.a'H
ovtiii<

m
E

i@
oo26.oli6<

6
O

.-ddA
N

(N
U

N
rd.E

F
i

!F
P

tjllJi,l!P
Z

P
o<

o-o.t-oco.D
Q

.
o|/)oF

()01 
(,B

oE
E

oooD
o>

oF
oE

o
d, 

,f 
o 

oo
! 

tt 
lr 

lr 
i<

 
! 

.-l(-) 
!

O
-O

cnoO
O

<
O

F
IO

tA
Z

t!F
:l\Z

hO
l4&

n)
O

 
D

 
H

 
L]Id

4 
A

 
i 

<
 

i 
F

 
d 

Z
 

; 
N

F
 

i
d 

z 
16 

a 
d 

z 
.u 

tl 
6 

B
E

 
rd

o 
o 

o 
F

 
o 

c( 
o 

c( 
o 

Ii:E
 

o
ts. 

E
 

F
 

O
 

F
 

fu 
F

 
O

 
F

 
O

(O
 

F

O
O

O
O

O
O

??i
@

@
m

noN
rrottt
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

a-iqcBoFOOO

tdU
F

i
Z

H

tntn
F

F
Z

Z
H

H
<

\
E

EE
r"I o
&

()
<

\
E

rn
r!O
o!d
oO

r
lnF

l
E

O

O&rnF
O

O
D

O
O

O
rO

O
EO

oo
U

N
 

O
r@

ott
O

O
O

O
O

O
'O

O
@

.,
o@

@
N

60N
N

!tto.i 
i

ooo
oii

H
 

U
)T

\H
@

u 
-

,li 
r 

lts]
F

l\(rU
)aE

f
H

O
Z

L)\H
c0\H

 
rc0

@
za 

I

o 
zz/.4

F
ln<

H
orF

\F
:zo

otutuz 
o

E
t 

<
>

rn
O

 
I 

!tl'-l&
O

O
 

O
tutlO

do<
 

ro<
d,-tH

c(
s 

F
l (JD

s
+

ldH
ozi

O
F

{>
H

 
O

t 
<

 
0(r'I 

I

o>
>

 
tlo

O
H

O
U

dO
vc(Z

H
Liv

I 
A

t']F
 

I

N
 

(,O
tsN

N
c(H

>
c(N

tac(E
&

 
r

o1116
iB

A
O

T
A

-
rdB

E
E

B
H

E
T

E
]F

E
rt:r0rA

O
r

N
M

E
E

E
i

od<
<

<
o

N
JiC

:C
i(N

ao@o)o.Xtd!o]JoOOO"; oNo.0,
o!ot!16
poF

.,O(O,IOoo
N

O
o

O
I

O
O

O
O

O
.

iOploi0lo
O

i

F
F

H
tl

E
E

O
rO

H
H

()O
 

E
r

rntn 
rnz

F
]F

] 
&

F
f 

F
l 

r,l

Z
Z

aaaz
oU

)Z
tlE

lH
oU

)co\
44fl222(,H

H
E

aa 
tuO

.O
IdIl]O

X
X

O
H

H
Lltll,l\

F
lF

lE
 

Id
oaO

l&
<

rl,Z
o]fuO

H
H

O
D

D
O

O
O

!(
(,o<

t!t!o
@o)aoo,Xln

O
O

O
O

O
O

IiO
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O

u@
a<

aao
O

N
N

M
O

O
O

rrro@
@

ottlttt
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
.O

O
O

O
O

O
o.ooo6006
N

O
O

O
O

O
O

N
N

N
N

N
N

!tttttt
Q

riii+
+

i
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
*ildi*d

au\
.i'o.-l
..1ac0o.o3oFOO?aNpo0)
o!ot!.--t
rdoE
r

O
O

F
I

.td
A

0cD
l!

t-r F
l,l 

Ln i-l
l.l(tn
<

<
rn

F
fF

fH
c0c00

()zHF
,

(,HF
f

FrnlnF
5vr
,dF

.l

P
OO
O

C
JO

!.pao,)No
O

I
O

O
O

O.O
O

.
6O!toiO

O
O

*

lnOzztdFzHzr,l,fOH:ctd

H
 r:l

H
H
&

i.
ooana
aarnH
U

U
O

U
F

:
<

<
ln

\\DA
A

14
E

E
d,&

a
oor.l

or-r,4
hH

 
H

 
q

'oi.ic0

orrdd&F
:

F
l

BE
A

FAtddo.F
l

F
l

o&XF

3ztdE0cHornjF
f

sLOaalnHF
]

O
l

&a

oHF
,

D
O

O
o

OO
E

<
Nr

O
I

O
O

O
O

O
;

N
ON

!lctd
O

JO
O

i

@o.do
!OU

O
o.

-..1 N
kl@6
O

I
O

O
O

O.o
oiioulQ

ri
O

O
O

* &ozDa

trl
HInil

O
t!

<
o

o&
a

F
O

<
 

tjl 
E

0

>
a\

H
>

<
>

ts
c(E

:C
dE

r
olC

(orrnE
tl 

ul \
cituu&

a
O

O
O

D
M

^E
 

o(lnco
D

H
>

 
IN

M
oF

fU
dtn

-rnH
H

E
r(,

F
lrnE

i 
&

&
&

Z
at 

a
\<

L)>
c(:c

<
O

E
=

fuU

i,.rd 
;ooooN

!<
rr-rN

O
 

O
N

N
N

N
<

co 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

.O
O

O
O

O
O

#o 
. 

.

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

A
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

o! 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I

co.iiiiii
S

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
Lod;iJii

OOOmNo
I

OO?N
I

O

!O
J

!a(66)!FOO?moNo.()o

arnlnLrF
l

E
l

F
-l

6tr16oc0o.
.;O

O

3o@
F

No
O

I
O

O
O

O

O
*

ioptr)i H
0io
O

i

O
O

@
T

O
O

O
N

M
M

V
O

orrrro

!l,l

@
o6n

N
e@

@
N

N
N

plrr
Q

id 
a 

i
O

O
O

O
oiii

oC
)

(-)

+
Jtroft

LOO
J

o(0

O
rU
)

rjl(_) 
tr

H
O

Lr 
.-l

hpO
o

-)
O

Jo
H

i 
:lU

Z
L 

q
B

v 
u

O
O

F
\ 

O
oru

U
O

 
.-l

&
O

C
qd

zw<
r

E
O

 
O

N
ti

c4\ 
N

O
v 

H

ea 
cl 7,

o 
D

v
tuu)o
t'l td -
&

E
1 Z

oN
Z

()
c0;
&

u 
:1

rrqt 
r'

H
O

o
tu

F
]X

(,H

tilOHoz!

oa0)
oF

i
U

tu.-1

:N

trt,
oO

irfr
dlr5
o 

(d-0 
x

N
M

E
 

#
\iri 

tr
6.,c 

)
N

tr 
z

\o..
o 

(n C
O

 
F

-..1

O
D

O
 

U



O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
sN

@

N

oiorra

M
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

N
N

O
O

O
O

6S
$o@

N
N

snoN
r

*' 
"i

OOrr

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

oN
#o

riN
m

m
 

N
n

oOo

1O

@
6O

@
N

A
O

O
O

O
O

ooooN
m

ooeio

rooi@
o@

aso6
o@

iN
O

O
O

diO
i

oid@
iiv

i 
ni

:a@

mr@@

-6-6-rrQ
O

O
O

o<
6€m

m
m

m
m

m
o

nooa@
oo9@

in
<

odrN
im

iN
N

n
o 

i<

ddtn
ddE
E

r t-r F
l

ood
U

O
d

E
i

il 
F

l
H

H
C

d
{<

o
&

&
t')

F
F

a
aA

tj
ooH
<

<
H

'l':O
E

]lnF
<

<
t!

r]F
f':

co
lr<

F
.&

ooo
. 

.a
0q O

l

F
 

F
 

tl
rntn
M

M
O

<
<

 
|

F
fF

lr
c0c0*

H
H

H

c0 
<

zoc0
oo

>
 

t\ 
J

Z
 

as6z
(Jc(H

<
, 

ddaE
(-) 

do,
frl 

E
j 

&
&

n-L^^O
O

F
ht!

qts]utI]
b) 

zaa
aal\Z

E
 

E

M
f!'lH

tntn
fr 

oco':.1
<

0(o 
H

H
tuG

l 
>

oo
()U

JF
F

-oaz
B

O
H

<
tnr,l

o]ooE
,-l.l

o 
c0@

F
 

I 
l<

<
I<

 
F

F
, 

n&
F

lo(oooo
f,lH

 
' 

'tuol
D

dtutu
rtsH

rr
F

]C
(tnH

fn 
ldM

@
@

aazzra
tdi<

<
 

I 
I

H
f,l':F

:lrr
oB

ror0di

O
 

.'.
N

6@

IO
F

N
aqc(D

.
rton
B

D
N

o<
@

F
: 

F
i

it! 
lO

N
ztuu
O

H
D

(nH
04<

z?E
1

(J<
 

I

H
za

a&
2tu

{H
H

tn(Jcnc(
,i 

<
F

,
<

>
u

o<
 

o
ou)

oE
0(rn

Id 
F

i 
l,l 

!d
oc(orF
D

H
t,:

aaz
A

 
M

H
i,ln

B
Z

t>
ti)H

<
Z

bt!O

F
f 

F
l

H
F

f,
O

HB
z<

c0
U

tr
a&c(H
d,o
ooO

&

m
m

idii
N

O
S

S
V

S
oooooo
rrtttl

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

H
H

H
<

,&
 

. 
rd Ll Ll I u <

o.O
 

t, 
U

O
U

 
O

or
rno 

2 
Z

Z
Z

&
Z

b)
&

a 
o 

4<
<

<
<

c(
ri 

H
 

zzzE
z

O
() 

E
r 

tlH
I,l>

tl]O
Lt() 

d 
E

-t--F
 

F
LI

o( 
E

- 
zzz)zo

H
(N

H
H

i<
H

ts
>

a 
<

<
<

(-)<
>

^<
<

sr^Y
>

@
D

 
I,ltlinl!hl

O
odro 

ll--l 
JO

Z
O

\ 
O

U
O

@
U

Z
H

f!i 
- 

H
H

H
iH

H
M

H
m

orF
:q:t:E

O
:C

I(
dz\F

Z
I,lr,lhlN

lrc(
<

)-3!n>
>

>
\>

(
tu 

3t 
r 

o
&

ij.. 
Q

ct&
&

d&
ro(D

duooooo 
I

r!D
o<

LtrtrN
Lq

H
 

oL,,f 
F

zttuzz
E

IO
:E

'-luO
O

O
O

O
tl

: 
E

-l,ld 
il 

Z
tntu 

>
 

tutu&
Ltuti

(n 
of,rr 

0C

o(E
rH

 
F

F
F

tnF
0d

D
IdO

F
I<

H
T

nH
U

tr]D
cordH

[']dM
|(M

H
M

C
0

zz>
a$zzzozz

i4c(tnE
<

<
<

>
<

F
E

l'ltlH
<

'f-fJZ
'ltn

*a',ouE
oc0c0H

cacd

H
H

 
&

 
/.

zz 
tdB

O
 

V
Id'

D
D

 
c(oC

(O
F

-lF
lu')

N
 

D
&

 
Z

d€ 
l,rN

c0D
>

>
o

| 
| Z

A
&

&
a

tna 
4.2&

&
t

Intl 
@

@
:C

<
LlE

ldP
H

H
 

-i 
:E

C
O

@
F

F
J; 

\\i 
B

B
C

/)A
Io. 

N
-oi<

<
 

i
tuo 

N
N

-O
c(0(tu

ff 
\\T

T
F

F
E

I,I
A

a 
@

@
-raa>

&
| 

| 
2* 

--G
q

Llr! 
a<

H
Z

Z
Z

 
!,1

zZ
 

N
N

C
(tI]tjlIl] 

.
rnLt 

::-c(&
i,o.a

U
U

 
T

T
O

H
IF

E
-Z

aa 
aaa34

I 
I 

I 
I 

| 
| 

=
z

d,d.o 
q

88=
-em

m
N

N
c($

Z
@

O
O

O
m

m
LrF

' 
dvoN

N
@

@
oohtJnoooodz
. 

F
lm

4N
N

ontllO
tuO

r() 
D

H
@

@
-fv<

hd
F

E
-E

@
-@

@
ii 

<
Ltr,tC

4O
O

__iiF
fU

M
M

o 
IilF

22r-oooooood
4d-O

O
O

O
O

O
tits

)JZ
am

#iiiH
x

dm
30000000E

1

i,iddU
U

 
^'()

i* 
O

l
O

O
 

U
F

f
E

ltdo
=

Y
d 

Jl,l
Id 

4D
cltrlz>

>
>

>
>

>
oo

uud(roo(-)oo 
o

d.&
Q

&
&

&
x&

tzE
i-tsJH

H
rdE

llnln<
c(

oo 
M

!E
ll,lkltdH

F
zzo 

fid.
5>

Z
dldtllnLlti:d<

oO
dF

E
-E

T
F

F
F

O
F

@
c0M

oooooooo

aaa
tl 

tl 
tl

U
O

O
H

H
H

&
&

&
ldrnLn
aaa
O

O
O

H
H

g
F

F
F

O
r O

i 0.
tl 

E
l t

aaa
-bb

o!doc0o.d]J16o!UC
'

&OO?OrlJo.oo!ol')ird]JoE
i

u;"id,i
ztdkltnrn
H

O
()U

U
F

-IH
H

H
H

F
r>

>
>

>
,a&

d&
cN

oc(!nlnrnE
l

oaaqaa

OO?OOO!)o.
ootrot!-trdpoF

B
O

tsi
-r!

O
H

oH
O

aza
F

O
!o

Z
N

aa
N

t 
d,cN

>
O

D
D

<
F

roo
dLF

F
oztnoo
r,lZ

U
U

ior<
<

lF
f 

H
H

<
dcoca

Z
A

aa
IdZ

F
F

O
l\aA

F
 

oo
H

>
tu&

|4F
l,lE

l
H

oo
F

H
fuO

c
O

F
H

H
a)&

&
E

<
F

F
Eo&

&
&

ur!rnrn
F

F
F

otnrdrn
H

U
U

U
E

!
d,&

&
&

>
ooo

O
H

H
H

zzzz
H

ldIN
tn

&
aaa

,;M&ol 
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
. 

O
N

M
O

o....
C

( 
€9O

O
O

 
-r@

@
H

 
N

N
N

N
za 

I 
r 

I 
I

l'IO
O

O
O

O
(/)O

O
O

O
O

.O
O

O
O

@
O

 
. 

.

O
O

O
O

O
O

N
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

o! 
r 

I 
l 

r

<
o@

@
@

@
,O

O
O

O
O

tT
O

N
N

N
N

!at!0.)

O

O
-

O
O

O
O

i
O

T
O

O
O

Noi05
oblr 

ll
oo
Lr 

hr

(,E
r 

&
A

 
td

'J 
H

L] 
O

d,) 
I- 

ts 
o

o:( 
(no 

o
Lu() 

Z
E

 
O

H
o 

d
zz 

&
t- 

d>
3D

. 
F

O
 

I'D
<

 
H

O
 

'J<
dohr)oo 

. 
.r)o

2&
4 

rJC
(()U

O
>

Z
inldoF

fO
O

Z
Z

Z
eQ

o:qO
H

H
l!H

H
H

:qO
H

E
ro(o>

 
oH

&
 

-Z
 

Z
 

bl U
) ca co >

N
m

z<
<

x(c(0ctdN
o 

o(Ju4rdtntnz(n
D

t'lt,H
H

E
oU

)<
nM

D
N

lZ
&

 
C

( 
H

riL)H
dJatE

l@
)3D

zo(
<

'loO
2O

&
&

il14
odio<

c0u()(.)tuo

Frn:ud,
H

H

O
ld 

orrnlnH
r,lid

I,]H
 

lnU
O

U
U

O
t 

&
zzzzz

F
ro 

\<
d<

<
<

F
r(, 

tlzzzzz
dC

n 
Z

L]T
N

lnlnH
5T

.]H
LLLLL

a() 
<

,zzzzz
O

 
F

:IH
H

H
B

H
\T

dD
F

T
E

E
E

E
E

@
nldflz 

O
U

E
L- 

!dLtLtLltdH
z

-d. 
F

f >
ILIF

f 
JH

F
IO

F
IT

ntuU
U

O
O

U
Z

0{l!<
oF

F
P

H
r-F

0iU
I,ID

E
]E

IE
I<

>
Z

l:]H
O

Llf,l|l]l,lU
c(

oD
F

:orn>
>

>
>

>
F

aatdln
H

H
'f 

F
l

O
O

r
tutu
D

D
o 

tlI,]Irldl,I
thaa 

trooo(,
H

 
<

<
<

<
<

lJ:r,ld 
aaaaa

Z
Z

O
 

D
>

D
D

D
l,l Ll o
U

O
O

 
O

U
O

U
U

A
A

h) 
H

H
H

H
H

O
O

U
 

F
F

F
F

F
F

]
zZ

4. 
O

(-)U
O

U
I,I

<
d\ 

!dtr]I,lr'lldD
oO

ll'fF
:F

lt-O
F

-tF
-lE

qInklLduu 
z

<
4&

&
 

-f 
H

t)O
O

E
T

Z
Z

Z
Z

Z
tlZ

H
H

L(JI,lkll,lLlH
(nH

ooquc(cr.e&
&

U
4

IN
H

Z
.fH

qH
H

F
F

O
(

.okC
)

tr.it!@ON!trrtlol!4.6]JoF

OO?OOO!o.0)
Alrotq-lcd
poF

U
U

F
l 

F
:

F
f 

F
l

O
U

U
U

H
H

H
H

F
F

F
F

tutututu
tdE

]T
N

ld
aaaa
frbF

)F
)

aa€€
oooo

gaq
il!]JoF

.-l.d]JoF

aa0
F

F
F

rN
H

H
,li,:
H

H
H

ooo
E

iF
F

r,l r'l Ll
F

f 
F

l 
F

l
c0 r0 r0
E

<
F

F
&

&
&

ooo
tutuo

F
f

H(xFo<
O

O
O

F
fO

O
O

IdO
O

O
<

iniooo
ottl
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
.O

O
O

o..
O

O
O

O
@

O
O

O
@

@
@

plll
o.@

@
@

O
O

O
O

O
N

N
N

aaaa
F

F
F

F
tntnIN

Id
F

f 
F

l 
F

: 
'l

H
H

H
H

oooo
F

iF
F

F

E
llnlnl.l

F
l 

F
-l 'l 

'l
cQ

c0com
F

F
F

ts1
&

t&
&

oooo
tu0ctutu

&Holrn&FHEFr,1
EtuHorrn

F
f

Ht!F
:

rnardHa

F
f,

HE
,

FlfF
:

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

N
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
N

O
O

O
O

O
O

O

'dr!

.oticdoc0o.ip.6o!Uc)
&OO?Onr!o.oo

O
O

O
O

O
O

oo6666
rrrr->
trtttt

@
@

@
@

@
@

O
O

O
O

O
O

N
N

N
N

N
N

0J 
@

@
eom

oo6oon
o 

N
oN

N
O

m
m

m
oos

.i 
rr@

oooooo60
io 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
' 

1 
I 

I

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

T
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
'O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

ro 
. 

.
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

N
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

77p 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I

(o--rrrrrrrrrr
5O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
t,]O

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
! 

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
d 

O
O

O
O

H
ii*dO

O

l,r 
fr@

d+
idiliO

O
N

N
O

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
9

o 
rrr60006000

!o 
I 

I 
r 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I

.IO
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

t!O
O

O
oO

O
O

oO
O

O
O

.O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
@

o 
. 

.

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
N

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
'd! 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I

co.@
@

@
e@

a@
Q

a9a
S

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

I!O
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

)lOc)

U.tJo

LON0)U
]

6O
rat.lO

T
H

O
t! 

..1
t! 

]f
O

Q
,

otro 
a

H
J 

:iU
(rN

 
y!

z\ 
I

B
s 

u
O

O
F

\ 
O

O
\U

It -

C
0t

>
co 

:
<

iN
kl

c(\ 
N

O
s 

-

F
-o 

z 
f

dc) 
x 

^
o 

D
v

tu@
o

rnb: -
<

D
o4zL*'- 

N
)&

 
.)

:., 
O

iiU
 

f;
E

 I,l 
*-

@
:C

 
">

H
O

o
ol

O
H

r'lUHoH

OaooF
]

UlrC
)

.a,JF
]

U

zO
r

:Ni-
tro

@
O

ir
O

 
T

O
.Q

N
}(H

r0
or 

.. 
:E

\o..
co(nc0
O

D
O



6imO

<
@

@
N

vsoo@
oN

dm
oro6|J

;;6S
olooooo@

<
N

ooroo
N

@
r@

O
O

O
O

-O
-A

6O
fN

@
O

.l*:iN
svrN

O
O

@
N

o-N
{m

o
: 

;:a--n<
N

-<
i 

iN

d": 
-i

O:O@

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

S
N

O
O

ovoo
@

im
orO

@:O

@:O

s:O

oOoOo

O?OO

O?OO
rO@

@ioo

<
O

O
<

N
O

O
N

i@
@

r
N

N
T

OOONm

2 x* :H
 

B
'U

 r'-'
of 

oE
l 

cci 
1tr2129\

U
 

H
 

tl 
Ll 

C
.l l 

Q
 

&
 

' 
a 

z 
a 

H
Iinlorj'r.a 

rO
B

l!<
oO

j-:{-<
co 

I 
I 

I 
H

i
E

>
iltsiG

-t: 
I 

'F
:c

;Lr[6.-sr<
 

@
@

@
 

!2(F
D

H
>

oo>
:9{ 

4-i@
rH

P
6)A

 
{rH

 
-\\rC

d0
-';-'t't'i 

N
N

N
\ 

- 
a

t 
P

 
of 56t-t.-t 

t: 
N

N
N

e 
ao-

6-E
-- 

(oo 
@

@
@

\ocD
tu

i-fioooi 
- 

I 
I 

r@
v&

H
=

d 
irE

>
il,,r)F

 
L^'no 

I 
E

 
r

E
ilr{E

il 
>

<
 

N
N

N
@

<
 

'o
A

E
ilts5do- 

\\\N
or&

tilo
-ii,A

*L 
r.l,Lt-oo 

rrr\ 
E

r 
n

a6X
o*;b 

c( 
r'83'-\

6-'i-zzaeb) 
t 

I 
I 

3=
+

t!
Y

t-cr.=
562 

u 
rq--n-

^ 
r- 

U
f, 

O
vo 

ol!
,"ii 

; 
r r vE

- 
N

 
o ro

i-i *,^- 
&

,, 
oorm

oo 
rlL 

o
: 

.; 
.ooztrs€oi 

-N
loE

oooE
:J<

q@
om

aJ!u^
;".--,-.-. 

o-E
<

r-o 
tdli 

O
to-E

ooo-oE
t,o 

eD
D

tuF

=
'_- 

bt: 
-@

ioLLL
;.---r*ii,iJcd@

@
vN

 
F

 
r]

", f 
ij in il in. 

c( _r ii o o _ _,f 
J 

r,r c.
.;i-;I!.:E

<
o 

hrulc*
t:2's222s 

E
 zaaaaaaz<

in? iZ
 

a <
 !i 3 o F

 o o o o IJ t.l <
 

o:
:j =

 E
- ; 

'i j 
t- 4 z t 

aaio 
: 

:5] 
I

=
 

b 
b 

o 
cQ

 co o 
o 

r 
Lf ooo- 

Q
 o 

0 
r

o
aaU

O
O

&
>

>
drd

&
&

fr&
<

<
uo

?E
1 

&
H

H
O

*
<

<
O

F
aa6Z

N
ti

rdrnoE
(9(9 

H
O

d 
l>

H
'l 

O
/.)s&

H
;0q

O
>

<
E

H
 

F
H

F
>

(4
a()Z

O
'

>
z4E

t
E

Id 
E

t(,olB
A

lnE
E

C
(>

 
|

turfu
(,B

c(b
dF

T
N

E
D

ol
a0cozN
T

E
H

<
dddo
E

:E
O

N

s 
H

F
 

F
4nzzO

<
!

om
<

LIZ
H

rJ () 
>

 
O

 H
 

U
d2 

+
+

o 
O

 
,.

d* 
{I 

.cO
+

' 
z.z-laa 

oF
l

A
. 

55o':rl<
 

F
j

>
&

-a 
iio<

P
 

4:-:4
zdZ

 
F

F
rnIndd 

99Y
a.i

d:E
H

 
<

423: 
F

. 
:1 uusil

9.il*33A
"3fr 

2,'.'e\,
s?;H

E
E

B
A

?H
aa3;65?3

rsgq-ogr-?ff9frtii.."
A

i?A
rsE

faqaaz=
=

?2i
=

A
>

 
E

 F
 

>
za 

a&
d,<

@
F

;U
;d22a-o2aauE

144>
4

4.4dA
-rtl]gti?F

H
quuu!{

liitu5ut-.l(ovooooouu<
:r

tdUz
F

F
F

F
 

Vd
H

U
trlltl 

F
:E

E
 

z 
Z

 
*

o&
oo. 

q 
u

*l--s 
o<

 
H

5i5=
oooui 

<
6d55r,:r,irio<

 
orld

trrH
il)*ii=

E
 

p.2
rrrJ666E

<
il 

i 
>

<
=

=
f 

=
566xo<

 
4. 

t-1
eA

aauiuluiiiuo" 
ta 

zQ
lE

E
tr,:uu 

&
- 

F
 

,=
aaaa 

o()ul 
r 

\
655<

z>
 

o:rE
-1

€a€aiiE
tl;5 

{urH
 

g
\\\q<

tuQ
Jr-z

aaaa 
uiujooE

 
o<

-.rt-; -t'-b7,,.
iill,.ir.1<

Y
vr,r 

dA
d4 

! 
P

r
: 

: 
: 

; 
A

 A
A

=
 

q ta ct d- tr 4 .l 4 F
 :

'i 
r.r.raoO

 
O

E
-F

F
E

uuru
IE

E
ilE

trtouz-<
;ao3ootsts

;;rE
;;*oE

H
blE

luF
utr?4

3 5 5 5 z 2 z ; 
5 c -: .: -r <

 q - 
orl'l

i;i; 
56555=

eoH
rltlzoaL>

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

55-o-o-ooooooooooo
5-5oo-o;oioooo60oo
@

@
@

@
@

@
@

@
ooii#m

m
m

m
o

-N
nN

;;6onnN
N

N
N

N
N

m
m

*-ssrrro@
@

oooooooo
-ttlttttttttttrllll
5oooooooooooooooooo
55o-ooooooooooccocc
-i--oooooooooooooooo
i.cir 

a 
+

 
i 

i; 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i 
n 

i 
d 

n 
i 

d
S

oobooooooooooooooo
--aoooooooooooooooo
uiirilrll 

trrrrrrr!1
boooooooooooooooooo
d6ooooooooooooooooo
6oonoooo6oo66n0onno

o 
ros6

z 
ooao

D
 

@
@

@
n

@
@

@
o

d 
6oo0

E
l 

iiiN
B

O
 

r 
r 

I 
I

L]O
O

O
O

O
(r)ooooo

.O
O

O
O

oo 
. 

. 
. 

.

O
O

O
O

O
O

N
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

'6rJ 
I 

I 
I 

I

gQ
.O

O
O

O
,00606
E

rO
onnn

ohEDE
I

@mN@
I

@Nr
rl

r<
a

O
cr1

N
a

o-i
ipm

.(
b]

@
.i

@
'l

O
J1

O
!

O
(6

6
]5!oq

oE-<O
N

O
O

O
Soc.' 

a
O

 
i'l

O
lr!

&
oo

Inf!tl
zr-

.d(J
tnP

!
F

oo
O

F
F

oF
]

E
-,
a&U&ol,rcl.
H<

pr,l 
n

&
$

\E(,a&tsU
<

(6
O

rO
ca

!,1 
\

F
f,0

o>!c 
.i

F
ll

U
!

0c
s6

zr<
@t:o!

F
O

O
H

O
N

<
o@

F
!a

!90]olr!
doo

tr 
tr

a-i.-1
zdd
<

!1)
,-too
<

F
lF

F
l

H&FF
:

&
A

rdE
T

\
zatl}(
oc(
d. 

o.
oH

\
zaId 

c(
oO

H
oZo 

f'l
?'n@O

O
@

N

o,tr
@

a
O

I!

!!oo
hf!

r-1 
i

't 
r!

+
Jp
oo
F

F

L,HF:cUHF
f

o]JU
]

..tF
lirrgo

O
rO

O
t!@O

N
q6E

o 
r

5O
O.o

&
A

 
o

O
O

A
Z

H
 

O
H

z>
 

z
lnF

]O
<

aY
Z

d
I trH

F
f

oB
(

d 
I l,l&

\H
F

lld
<

c0(-)F
aZ
\@

>
tl

@
#ts]O

IO
M

@
N

tl]c(
N

 
LnO

\tIB
H

>
z 

I z
D

H
I,]

rbcon
nlll
ro>

 
. 

.

r@
0qtr!

oiN
O

F
F

dN
I,ItI

o>
Z

Z
od<

<
O

O
F

fe]
iN

O
C

0

,fHdFozjtnM,lOO?OO@]J()o!otr.-.1r0]JoH

OO?iOO))oC
)

o!ot!aopoF

OO:OOopo.0)
otlo!!)dpoE

r

F
l

.H.E
.,o

L)O
U

V
N

A
Z

Aol
. 

-H
aa?B
F

F
O

tn
F

:F
]D

Z
>

>
&

m
nE

it!
rl]rioo
d.&

z
O

M
aaaz
E

]IN
lnC

O
(.)U
O

O
qrn

&
&

 
!(

A
A

O
E

i
od@
O

N
O

o6l
O

dO
O

\+
<

o 
I

M
O

O
O

O
N

io 
I

l.loi
O

o-
!i 

F
&

*'@H
fil'l

()ooo
r(a*7&

Z
>

 H
 <

 tl
E

>
:E

c(
()&

r>
c(D
()O

U
azoE

latu
<

ooF
:E

IdN
E

orfim
B

btrno
F

frtrZ
O

(-)H
F

li:.
d<

>
>

H
H

tsf
O

O
O

fu
d.&

&
o.

IntnH
>

z22a
rn>

E
oo>

U
)O

O
F

b)aa>
E

- 
- 

o
D

I,IlnL)
aaa 

I

zLlbl4
O

Inl,lC
(

ucdc(F

n&
e

K
]lnH

F
E

rF
E

]T
N

tn
O

U
U

F
E

E
E

d:E
E

Lrooo
iC

U
O

U
o l,l !, ti
<

O
U

U

d 
tn !,1 t'l

E
T

H
H

H
d<

<
<

z22E
,

&tntsl
zId(-)

c(oiid
O

O
O

O
O

H
O

O
O

O

lrlm
N

N
N

oN
om

m
oooo

ollll
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
.O

O
O

O
o..'.
oo60n
@

O
O

O
O

@
@

@
@

pllll
oi@

@
@

@
O

O
O

O
O

O
N

N
N

N

N
O

 
.

ooo
<

O
O

O
'O

! 
I

coN
5 00
l!O

<

F
,

tl]EIn

rOt&:tuil=E
H

-on4*o
t&Ur0Oc00)!OO

O
O

rdN
]JO
a@>

ol
lroo
U

O
O

N
O

 
.

@
O

O
<

O
O

O
-d]J 

t

C
o.N

, 
o@

F
l

HddFF
ltsf

F
fH_x.

aE
4

&
A

4Ztu<ts:
.ln

oM&
d,

O
F

f,
BE

]O
sto
@

O
O

O
N

@
!Ptro,
aa)
t!O

Uc)
.CO.lJ,o&

LO0.)

tr0
O

raHU
C

H
O

h 
..1

t!PO
O

.
-ri

tum
H

+
:co 

Y
c.r c..r 

Y
]

U
B

s
O

O
F

\ 
o

O
\O

ti 
-

&
o

E
L

E
q 

;
N

tl]
04\ N
os 

H
tlo 

'l 
-

d,o 
x 

^
oO

r(r) O
r,ltn-

oJG
 

O
r-H

v 
x

&
o 

x
H

T
@

:E
 

t
H

O
o

or
F

IX
O

 t'l
t'lUHoZH

OaC
)

oF
:
(,

Etui:':N

co'
co 0i lr
H

!,
o 

ro.q
N

M
 

E.d
O

r .. :(
N

ll
\O

'.
co o@

tr(.)

.azF
]

(,



@or@r

@"i ra

m
6

606Nor

@oo

@oo

O
O

A
O

O
O

O
iO

O

@
<

O
O

O
€O

@
O

O
ao6<

d

OOOON

oOOoN

O?OON

1rrN

mINO@@o

O
M

O
O

O
N

O
O

ooO
@

Q
M

OOOON

rOO
O

S
O

@
O

N
N

6

O
i9O

@
ooo

isir
m

vN
@

'aI!io...1

]JU(,._loOXoF!0)

o-d
O

E
vom
Z

O
O

co
!!

F
foa

<
0ra

d,at!
InO

tr!
rnoo
E

r 
r,r 

h
ts 

-l 
r-1

ot(d(0
&

pP
H

oo
r&

F
F

HF
]

O
r

HFF
f

DE
I

a?a
l.ZH

E
u><

A
tud
0dH
ln>
>

o
o

o
O

E
I

F
tn

l,l 
D

>
o

o
I

aooD
D

t'r t!
H

Ln

rd&

N
N

r]F
I 

HF
l

O
O

 
r'l

brf! 
OH

@
@

 
a

\\ 
F

]

O
O

 
H

N
N

 
d

\\ 
&

@
@

 
H

oo 
ao

U
O

 
6>

rd rn 
o 

t'!
&

&
 

rn
t&

aar'l rd 
O

 
tsi

rnrn 
z4

bt! 
D

a
I!O

&
&

 
r,lor

rn rn E
r C

( ld
F

fF
f,<

n 
O

H
H

D
O

d.d,ttz>
ddD

oi'l
F

F
<

M
M

tuBF
l

E
q

E6Omo
I

@io\z\trr
O

O
I,l 

H
H

>
la&

trl
Z

a
HE

F
oco
<

r!
rl

F
t 

c(
G

]tn
>

1oE
iO
<

M
O

E
&ooi
>

ooas
Bqp29.tro,
tq 

O
 

tl
o

tr!
voo
Z

 
tr1 

r,l

c0 .-.1 ;
l!(0

tl 
lJ 

lJ
:(oo
E

i 
F

T
 

F
l

rn t]
&

&
ooaa
F

r 
tsr

ldH
E

E
tnIN
oo&

&
tutu
H

H

A
fu

F
F

E
B

E
Btlt!lltt

N
N

@
@

N
N

I

tsl
zUBEHid&FaoOzoHazr,I
IXl,I&E

]
Etna

-E
l

Qold
B

!) 
<

o
r,r 

E
r t!

B
0)

F
fln

o, 
A

>
o] 

>
H

) 
D

&
o 

O
rO

tu 
-A

F
 

0.f!
B

 
E

r>
E

B
B

 t'l
&

>
O

 
c(H

t!orO
F

r
.B

 
I,]

oB
'll!

. 
rnE

l
0rdP

o
O

I!
r,l 

F
l L)

V
(,Ll<

zQ
aS

<
oH

O
r

F
-t D

 H
 

r,l
frl\O

&

F
l 

F
f

H
H

E
=

 
OO

M
M

 
O

O
o 

sO
B

E
rn kl 

rrC
)

t!t! 
O

oo
tl

M
M

 
O

zZ
 

f!
c0 c0 

.-.i
6

rn L] 
lj

:ciE
 

o
F

F
 

F

.z
N

B
O

oo
a

pF
r))

O
.F

fO
O

D
C

)
o(,o

ln
t4&

!
oo
tq 

v) 
1,4

a
.-.1 

tt] 
J

rd()(6
pO

lJ
o&

o

H&FOL]':tnO
z

>
 

'H
<

oM
U

.
U

M
E

F
IO

O
 

IH
O

ozo
coo 

&
ti?z<
D

!E
<

F
l]9u.n
c03H

:q
dz&

&
ouoo
D

Z
O

Z

otdNH,f&FzinUUHooF
l

Id&oU

'dchU0)5€1)a!FO'otrtroI,r

;ro]JoF

aa>
 

a
<

<
'l 

ttl 
o

l,lf'lH
 

F
 

O
&

&
e 

{ 
o

F
E

r<
 

F
tuao

t 
tlz 

o
zz4aA
D

D
O

InF
f 

!
O

O
H

Z
H

 
Q

.
O

(.)O
(O

:E
 

()

O
O

dZ
fi 

rl
H

F
i 

E
&

 
O

(n 0 
I 

H
 t1 

llr
O

O
 

F
lc0

zzoaB
 

4
H

H
<

o{ 
6

>
>

,12&
 

))
H

H
I,T

H
F

 
O

,fF
fdM

La 
F

1

uI!&HBtnaOo!al!!ot!iru+
JoF

rna
Ll tn 

I,l
tnrn 

'f
l! 

I'r ^ 
C

0

dc(.r>
U

tnM
<

rn
F

f F
f l,l or il

H
H

E
I 

C
0

<
d801 

<
d.&

aA
>

E
iF

cA
Z

<

F
lE

r(J 
a

zz<
a?

D
>

F
IU

H
O

O
t!Z

o
O

O
(<

O
E

fu
oooc(Ln
F

iF
F

O
At,

rnE
lrdc(>

D
>

D
l,l!,1

O
O

O
A

M

F
l

tuHUzH&A
 

t'laH
ln 

O
r

O
X

H
E

l]
C

N
 

E
1

l!o(/)td&
F

rn
m

E
r

rizO
H

arnHhatnl!oO
l

F
IzFjazoUozH

tnU
fu

zz<
H

Z
IA

 
F

l

zz 
F

O
rH

 
H

H
<

 
tu

ot\ 
o

rifi 
\

H
F

A
<

E
4Z

,fadrd
<

t'IE
IE

=
c(:E

0.
(, 

\H
za>

aH
<

o
<

oIn
aztl 

F
l 

F
f,

H
4{<

,-r 
c( F

tuA
D

B
oE

F
0.

D
D

d<
atuzt)

aHrnl'l

oF
r

-zi:(J
lnUH&IllaF

O
C

Q
O

tl 
oa

c(o
ti6F

O
 

I

<
O

O
B

O
O.O

ooo
ooo

O
'O

! 
I

f 
oo

!,ro6

O
O

O
O

??oo60
otl
O

O
O

O
O

O
.O

O

oss
O

O
OO

O
tJll
O

O
O

oo6
O

nn

aaF
ts,

zzr,H
E

E

O
r O

r

H
!d

! 
!g

r 
D

D
i 

\\M
&

- 
Ll 

!:l
6 

>
?

UO
J

i"-loOX
 

O
O

(0 
0o

F
 

??
! 

nn
o 

rr
]J 

N
N

tro 
I 

I

'-IO
O

O
E

O
O

O.OO
m

o 
. 

.

O
O

O
O

rO
O

OO
O

!p 
I 

I

cO
om

,A
JO

O
t!O

rr

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
-O

O
O

O
S

O
i

acar!(.)O
J

cl'

a
N

N
im

m
! 

N
N

m
@

@
O

 
N

N
N

N
N

,o 
r 

r 
I 

I 
I

IiO
O

O
O

O
O

F
O

O
O

O
O

O
.O

O
O

O
O

io 
. 

. 
. 

. 
.

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
T

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
!p 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I

coiiidii
,oooooo
borrrrr

OO?N@
a,O

O
O

O.O
m

'
O

M
oo

O
tJl
o.O
o6
O

o

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

or:r
@

om
o

p( 
N

6N
@

E
l 

r@
oo

E
o 

I 
I 

I 
I

l,loO
O

O
O

(nO
O

O
O

O
.O

O
O

O
oN

 
. 

. 
. 

'
O

O
N

N
N

N
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
op 

I 
I 

I 
I

(o.O
O

O
O

S
O

O
O

O
O

t!O
6o6O

J'Uo"(U1)o&

r)0)5(0

tuQtjlO
C

H
O

hl 
..r

t! 
lJ

O
A

.
.J

tuo 
,:

H
J 

::v
(,N

 
Y

l
z\ 

I
B

<
 

H
O

o
F

\ 
O

oro
uo 

..-.1

&
o

c0;
=

co 
:

diN
t!

c(\ 
N

O
s 

H

- 
--=

ri
/,a 

d.;
oo]01 0
E

IH
 

F
)

<
D

o\'-)& 
o

00n
U

V
 

Y

rp@
:c 

-
H

O
o

tu
tlXO

tn
HUHoH

Oaa)
oF

:
U

or

:':N
tro,

coorrfr
d 

!r 5 
al

O
 (g.Q

 
A

N
T

'tr 
F

-;E
O

 
.. 

:a
N

!z
\0)'.
co o 

C
0 

F
]

O
D

A
 

(,



Nt..l-.

N(nrf)aat!F
1

-1(tloE
r

-tl!]Jo[-,

6O
V

d()!O
r)O

\O
@

6rrcf)sC
)osods

r)vnF
oosoolo

N
\oO

O
O

dm
O

dF
-

$\O
$dr)H

,'-N
O

l\O
iH

615 
r 

ir
ddl'.'d

N

i(O
 

trluo
d 

d>
.l4 

ul tro
e 

!d..r 
! 

0)
5 

itu!(o0F
U

1X
E

{O
' 

O
A

Z
E

d(d
glq 

. 
D

I'l 
E

r
4a 

14-{IJtjrO
€

df'ro&
tsti 

t{
r] 

U
O

U
O

C
(0d.u0)

O
O

..{H
(,tH

l'll'lO
lJ

ta.1 
Z

>
E

B
F

.5d
0.d 

O
 lJ tr 5 lrl d 

l-r.d
O

t!tuO
O

=
l,E

trB
il\or@

c{N
oido

oooO
oO

rO
rO

loo
dN

N
N

$$r)f)rF
-

1rlJ6t13C
1rlr1,r'

ccccggdgctr
ara:Jrrtaat
hE

{f,r!chrt!ht!fqf4

a.1IBptrr,r

()oU]J-o

Ir)

lJ)0)t,dO
ra&
l

(.) 
c

H
O

t 
--t

kr 
,t

oEtu6 
:'.

=
t 

u
,^ ^, 

u)

=
:"

E
; 

d
O

o
E

r\ 
O

orU
oo 

..r
&

o
a' 

i
E

E
 ;

ico 
o

N
kl

&
\N

O
$ 

H
tu?)z
d,O

il:'
o 

D
v

0](n()
rd E

l F
)

&
81 Z
<

p
Z

A
oH

Z
lJ 

ltr
D

G
 

n
c0;
F

{ld 
Y

c(u 
x

E
<

 td 
-v

afr 
,>

l-r (.)
o

tu
F

IX
U

 frl
Ir1HozH

UaC
]

oF
ltroJ,4

zF
t

(,

EO
l

-t::N
C

E
r,

coO
!r

.+
 l.l ,

o 
(6.Q

N
M

E
\(0
6.r ,, !(
N

ir
\O

..
6t/)rq
oD

O



-+ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Hamburg Township 

Parks & Recreation Committee 
Regular Meeting  

Hamburg Township Hall Board Room 
Tuesday, July 31, 2018 

3:00 p.m. 
 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 
Motion by Koeble, supported by Auxier for Coordinator Henneman to chair the meeting. 
VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 5        MOTION CARRIED 
 
Henneman called the meeting to order at 3:17 p.m. 
 

2.  Pledge to the Flag 
 
3.  Roll Call of the Parks & Recreation Committee  
 

Board Members Present:  Koeble, Muck, Bennett, Auxier, Dolan (3:30) 
Board Members Absent:  None 
Advisors Present:  Deby Henneman, Parks Coordinator; Pat Hohl, Supervisor 
Advisors Absent:  Nick Miller, Fire Chief; Richard Duffany, Chief of Police; Russ Williamson, Building & Grounds; 
Chris Hoskins, Senior Center Director 

 
4.     Call to the Public 
 

A call was made with no response. 
 

5.  Approval of the Agenda 
 

Motion by Koeble, supported by Muck, to approve the agenda as presented. 
VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 4 (Dolan absent for vote)     MOTION CARRIED 

 
6.  Approval of the Minutes 
 

Motion by Auxier, supported by Koeble, to approve minutes from June 26, 2018 as presented. 
VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 4 (Dolan absent for vote)     MOTION CARRIED 
 

7. Correspondence 
 

There was no Correspondence. 
 
8. New Business 
 

There was no New Business. 
 
 
  

Hamburg Township Offices 
10405 Merrill Rd., P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
(810)222-1124 
www.hamburg.mi.us 



Parks & Recreation 
July 31, 2018 
Page 2 
9. Unfinished Business 
  
 A.         Parks & Recreation Master Plan/Pending Grants/Supervisor Report 
 

1. Iron Belle & Lakelands Trail Update 
 

Hohl stated grant applications are on hold until the Grant Summit, to be held in September with Parks & 
Recreation, Department Heads and the Township Board. 
 

2. Universal Playground & Linking Trail Grant Opportunity – McKenna – Approved  
 

Henneman to touch base with McKenna and start planning and advertising the Summit activities. 
 

3. Solid Waste Challenge Grant – No update was made. 
 

B.    Township Park Use Policy/Fee/Procedures 
 

1. Policies & Procedure Manual – No update was made. 
 

2. Park Fee Schedule – No update was made. 
 

C.     Administrative Services 
 

1.  Park Coordinator’s Report 
 

There was no Parks Coordinator Report. 
 
2.   Senior/Community Center Report 
 
There was no Senior Report. 
 
3. Park Use Requests:  

 
There were no Park Use Requests. 

 
4. Scholarship Program – No pending requests. 

 
D.     Special Projects 
 

1. Playground Upgrades – No update was made. 
 

2. Hamburg Historical Museum lobby display – No update was made. 
 

3. Gravel Parking lot/service drive maintenance RFP – Bids sent to Administrators 
 

4. Batting Cage, T’Ball Fencing & Field Upgrade Project – RFP to be developed 
 

5. Sun Shade for Adult Workout Area – Pending 
 

E.   Sponsorships/Volunteerism/Scholarships  
 

1. Eagle Scout Project – No update was made. 
2. Beautification Committee – No update was made. 

 
  



Parks & Recreation 
July 31, 2018 
Page 3 

F. Signage and Community Awareness  
 

1. Entrance Signs/Park Rules/Way-finding Signs – No update was made. 
2. Trail Town – No update was made. 
 

 G.   Risk Management (Insurance/ADA) 
 

1. ADA Compliance in Parklands – No update was made. 
2. ADA Upgrade Reporting Form & Procedure – Approved by Township Board 

 
10.       Call to the Public 
 

A call was made with no response. 
 

11. Committee Comments 
 
 Muck stated the City of Novi is developing a special use process and Ordinance for Donation Bins in their area. 
 
 Hohl stated the access point to Halls Creek is available for use, and the Huron River Watershed Council has it on 

their water trail map. 
 
 Dolan stated additional funding designated for a shade structure for the Adult Workout Area has been received from 

Mr. Attwood. 
 
12.        Adjourn Meeting 
 
 Motion by Koeble, supported by Muck, to adjourn the meeting. 

VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 5       MOTION CARRIED 
 
Meeting adjourned at 3:40 p.m. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 

           
  
 
 

 
Debra Henneman      Mike Dolan 
Parks Coordinator      Township Clerk  

 



 
 
 
 
 
August 24, 2018 
 
To:  Parks & Recreation Committee 
 
From:  Deby Henneman, Parks Coordinator 
 
Re:  Park Coordinator’s Report 
 
The event season is winding down to an end, with the last Tournament occurring this 
weekend. The event coordinator contacted the Hamburg Township Police 
Department directly to arrange for Public Safety presence during the event. Costs will 
be billed to the applicant, and will allow for us to know the estimated amounts to 
include in future fee schedules. 
 
Michigan Recreation and Parks Association contacted me for an interview, and will be 
featuring the Hamburg Township Parks Department in a future article. We spoke 
about the unique recreational opportunities we have in our area and the partnerships 
we have with the groups that utilize our facilities. A draft article should be coming to 
me in the next few weeks, and I will keep you posted on the publication date. 
 
During my annual inventory, I took note of several areas that are in need of a little 
TLC. Specifically, the T-ball diamonds require weed control and gravel, along with the 
installation of safety fencing in front of the player benches. In west park, the 
concession stand needs a deep cleaning and painting, and the pavilions and benches 
dotted around the entire facility could use some stain. I would like to thank the Flyer’s 
Club for staining the pavilion back by the airfield, it really looks nice. 
 
I have started on the updates to the Parks and Recreation Policies and Procedures and 
hope to have the majority of the changes done by the end of October. I plan on doing 
a separate document for the functions of the ADA Coordinator. 
 
 

Hamburg Township Offices 
10405 Merrill Rd., P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
(810)231-1000 
www.hamburg.mi.us 

 



FAX 810-231-4295 
PHONE 810-231-1000 

P.O. Box 157 
10405 Merrill Road 

Hamburg, Michigan  48139 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

To:   Township Board 

From:  Amy Steffens, AICP 

Date:  August 29, 2018 

RE:  August 2018 Planning and Zoning Department Report 

 

LAND USE PERMITS 

 

In August 2018, the Planning and Zoning Department approved 46 land use permits (LUP); 40 

permits were issued in August, 2017.   

 
2018 Category                                                                  Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Issued

                                                                          0

Accessory Dwelling Unit 0

Addition                                                                  2 2 5 3 2 5 3 3 22

Alteration                                                                2 6 3 5 5 2 2 5 25

Bed and Breakfast 1 1

Change of use 1 1

Commercial New Construction 0

Commercial Parking                                     0

Commercial Tenant Improvement                             1 2 1 4

Deck                                                                      1 2 1 6 4 12 6 3 32

Demolition 1 1 1 3

Fence 1 2 6 4 3 3 1 19

Firewood Sales 0

Garage 4 1 1 6

Grading 1 1 2 4

Home  1 3 6 4 6 4 5 24

Home Occupation 0

Mechanical equipment                                                      1 1 2 3 4

Mobile Home 1 1 1

Other 1 1 1 2 3

Patio 2 1

Pole Barn                     1 4 3 1 9

Pool, above-ground 1 1 2 4

Pool, inground 0 1 1

Porch 1 1

Repair, Reroof                                                            7 13 19 23 24 30 24 140

Repair, windows 20 0

Seasonal Sales 2 1 3

Seawall 1 2 1 1 5

Shed 2 3 6 1 3 1 15

Sign                                                                      2 1 2 3

Temporary Building or Use                                                             1 1 2

Wireless Communication Facilities 1 1

TOTAL:                                                                   16 30 37 64 68 72 51 46 0 0 0 0 332  
 

 

 

 

 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

 

The August 8, 2018 ZBA hearing is cancelled due to a lack of agenda. 

 

At the September 112, 2018 ZBA hearing, the board will consider the following requests: 

 

ZBA 2018-007 

Owner: Lynda Chaney  

Location: 6203 Hiawatha Ave.   

  Whitmore Lake MI  48189 

Parcel ID: 15-23-306-001 

Request: Variance application to allow the construction of a new dwelling with a 1,309 

square foot footprint, a 1,200 square foot walk out basement, and a 618 square 

foot attached garage. The proposed home will have a 13.2-foot west front yard 

setback from the right-of-way of M-36 (25-foot front yard setback required, 

Section 7.6.1), a 7.89-foot north rear yard setback (30-foot rear yard setback 

required, Section 7.6.1), and an 82 square foot elevated deck with a 4.32-foot 

north rear yard setback. (Elevated deck may project into required yard not to 

exceed 6 feet; 24-foot setback required, Section 8.17.2).  

 

ZBA 2018-008 

Owner: Richard Olson  

Location: 8772 Rushside Dr.    

  Pinckney MI 48169 

Parcel ID: 15-17-402-028 

Request: Variance application to allow a 982 square foot second story addition to the 

existing non-conforming dwelling. The addition will have a 7.1-foot south side 

yard setback, resulting in an aggregate side yard setback of 12.4 feet (15-foot 

aggregate side yard setback required, Section 7.6.1 fn. 4).  

 

ZBA 2018-009 

Owner: Jason Muller  

Location: 2260 Mumford   

  Pinckney, MI  48169 

Parcel ID: 15-31-102-001 

Request: Variance application to allow construction of a 2,240-square foot pole barn, with 

a 4/12 pitch resulting in a height of 17.3 feet (detached accessory buildings 

located within residential districts which have a roof pitch less than 8/12 shall not 

exceed 14 feet in height, Section 8.3.8.), and a 10-foot west rear yard setback (30-

foot rear yard setback required, Section 7.6.1.). 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
At the August 15, 2018 PC meeting the Commission considered the following project: 

 

1) Waiver to the sign regulations at 7425 M-36 to allow two monument signs, each seven feet, eight 

inches tall, and each with a sign face area of 50 square feet (one monument sign permitted; 

maximum height of six feet, including a two-foot base as measured from existing grade; 

monument signs shall not exceed 32 square feet; Sections 18.4.Q.1. and 18.9.A.1.a. 

 

The Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve the sign waiver request. 



 

At the September 19, 2018 PC meeting the Commission will consider the following project: 

 

1) Waiver to the sign regulations at 7488 Village Center Drive to allow two wall signs, 33 square 

feet each (maximum wall sign size per façade shall not exceed 24 square feet, Section 

18.10.D.1.), with letters 22.5 inches tall (letters shall not exceed 18 inches, Section 18.10.D.1.).  

 

2020 MASTER PLAN UPDATE 

 

On August 22, 2018, the Master Plan update steering committee and the planning and zoning department 

hosted the last public participation event of the plan update process. Seventy five interested citizens 

attended the event.  Scott gave a brief presentation of the update process and led the attendees in two 

exercises to gather input on geographic areas that should be planned for preservation or development. 

 

The public participation survey will close on Friday, September 7, 2018 at 5:00 pm.  As of this writing, 

over 900 survey responses have been collected. 



HAMBURG TOWNSHIP SENIOR ADVISORY BOARD  

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING MINUTES  

SENIOR/COMMUNITY CENTER  

________________________ July 11, 2018________________________________ 

(1) Call to Order: 

  Meeting called to order at 10:01 am 

(2) Pledge to the Flag 

(3) Roll Call of the Board: 

Present was Chuck Menzies, Janet Bater, Gerry Przeslawski,  Gary Kaiser, Deb Kaiser (subbing 
for Pat Kolasinski), Gary Kaiser and Pat Lanthier.  Absent was Pat Kolasinski. 

(4) Approval of Agenda: 

Gary Kaiser moved to accept the agenda with the addition to the agenda of a windows update 
and parking lot to old business and a coffeemaker to new business. Gerry Przeslawski seconded.   

(5) Call to the Public: 

 None  

 (6) Correspondence: 

Thank You note from Ronald McDonald House 

 (7) Approval of minutes of  May 9, 2018: 

Robert Andrews moved to accept the minutes as presented and Gerry Przeslawski seconded. 

(8) Old Business: 

(a) Arm Chair Travel:  went very well, enjoyed by all; Susan Pack said it was fantastic and 
Deb Wilbanks did an amazing job as did Gerry Przeslawski who also said it looked like 
Little Italy and that the food was really good; in the future donations should be asked for 

(b) Fall Prevention & Peace of Mind Seminars:  Fall Prevention had only 2 seniors attend 
while the Peace of Mind had around 25-30 seniors attend with very good information 
presented at the Peace of Mind seminar 

(c) Chair Yoga:  times of Tuesday Yoga will be changing to 9:15 am and the Chair Yoga to 
10:30 so that the Chair Yoga can be moved to the dining room to accommodate all the 
participants 

(d) Floor Wax:  floors were waxed over holiday weekend and look great again!  Next time 
will be on MLK day in January 



(e) Kroger Rewards Program: received a check from Kroger’s on June 4th for $26.40  

(f) Windows:  Gary Kaiser brought up again that the windows do not crank and there was 
previous talk about them being repaired or replaced, wants to know what has been done.  
Chuck Menzies is going to speak to Mike Dolan and see what the status is 

(g) Parking Lot:  Gary Kaiser brought up there have been several accidents in the parking lot 
which in part could have been due to the lines being difficult to see, wants to know when 
the parking lot will be painted again and why we cannot have more handicapped spaces.  
Chuck is going to speak to Deb Henneman to see when the parking lot is slated to be 
done. 

 

(9) New Business: 

(a)  Cooking Class:  will be held on July 25 and presented by Gleaners with tips on getting 
the most bang for your buck at the grocery store as well as cooking for 1-2 people. 

(b) Identity Theft:  the State Attorney General’s office will be here to p-ersent the most 
current information on identity theft and scams on Aug. 1 at 1:00 

(c) End of Life Issues Presentation: Jason Negri will be in on August 8 at 1:00 to present 
information on End of Life issues and how to handle them 

 (d) Elder Law Presentation:  elder law attorney Chris Berry will be in to show us how to 
protect your assets on August 17 at 1:00 

(e) Senior Power Day: being held at the Brighton High School on Friday, August 3 from 
9:00 am – 3:00 pm, senior center will be closed that day 

(f) Chris’ Semi-Retirement: Chris has begun to use up her sick & vacation time and will be 
working 3 days per week until January 1 when I return to a part-time status as an assistant 
when she will work 2 days per week; Julie will take over as Director at that time 
providing the township approves this change 

(g) Coffeemaker:  Gary Kaiser brought up the coffeemaker is leaking and that much time is 
spent with staff hearing about the water leaking from it; Gary make the motion to 
purchase a new coffeemaker with Gerry Przeslawski supporting, motion passed. 

 (h) Attendance:   

       2018  2017     2016  

 May Total:   1331  1286  1170 

 May Daily Average:  60  57  56 

 

 



     2018  2017     2016 

June Total:   1146  1162  1021 

 June Daily Avg:  55  55  46 

 

(10) Call to the Public: 

 Annette Koeble of the Hamburg Board of Trustees discussed the Master Plan survey they want citizens 
to fill out.  It can be done on-line or the senior center has copies and needs to be done by August 1.  The varied 
questions asked will give the township an idea what direction the citizens would like to see the township take in 
the future especially as Hamburg has grown so much.  Deb Kaiser would like staff to go in prior to an activity 
to publicize the survey. 

Sally Gates wanted to know what had happened to the old bingo machine and was informed it would be 
recycled if it could not be sold.   

(11) Board Comments: 

 

(12) Adjournment: 

Robert Andrews made the motion to adjourn, seconded by Gary Kaiser.  Meeting adjourned at 
10:55 am. 

Next meeting will be September 12, 2018.  

      

 



 
 
 
 
 

August 28, 2018 
 
To: Parks & Recreation Dept. 
From:  Christine  Hoskins,  Senior  Center 
Re: Senior  Center  Report 
 
 
Senior Advisory Board Meeting:  was held July 11, minutes follow.  The next board meeting is September 12. 

 
 Arm Chair Travel:  with Deb Wilbanks, presented on June 29th with a very high approval rating from those 
who attended the presentation who also suggested we ask for donations for the next one 
 
Peace of Mind Seminar:  Borek-Jennings came in to about 40 people who attended this very informative 
presentation on what one needs to do regarding funeral plans 
 
Kroger Rewards Program: received a check from Kroger’s on June 4th for $26.40 
 
Cooking Class: presented by Gleaners and was well attended and another one is planned for Oct. 24 when the 
topic will be “How to stay on track during the Holidays” 
  
Identity Theft:  the State Attorney General’s Office came and presented the most current information on Identity 
Theft on August 1 
 
End of Life Issues Presentation:  Jason Negri came in and presented lots of great information pertaining to 
issues such as assisted suicide, DNR’s, Living Wills, Trusts, etc.  on August 8. 
 
Elder Law Presentation:  elder law attorney Christopher Berry came in to explain how to protect your assets. 
 
Senior Power Day:  was held at the Brighton High School on August 3, the Senior Center participated in 
promoting the center at this gathering of vendors who provide services to seniors. 
 
Chris’ Semi-Retirement:  Chris has begun to use up her sick and vacation days in preparation for her semi-
retirement in January.  She is working 3 days per week until January when she goes on a part-time basis of 2 
days per week.  Julie will take over as Director at that time providing the township approves this change. 
 
Coffeemaker:  Gary Kaiser brought up the current coffeemaker is leaking whenever coffee is made and made 
the motion to purchase another.  Motion was approved and another one was purchased and delivered. 
 
Flu Shot Clinic:  clinic will be held on Friday, October 5 from 10:00 am – 1:00 pm with some senior flu shots 
available as well as the regular flu shots.  Michigan Visiting Care will be providing the shots. 
 
 

Hamburg Senior Center 
10407 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157 

Hamburg, MI  48139 
Phone:  810.231.1000 ext. 225  ♦  810.222.1140  ♦ Fax:  810.231.3877 

www.hamburg.mi.us 
 
 
 

http://www.hamburg.mi.us/


Bianco:  Chris and Julie are meeting with Barb Bianco to set up trips for 2019 on Wednesday, August 29 
Holiday Closure:  center will be closed on Monday, September 3 to observe Labor Day 
 
Trips:  on September 12th Pioneer Trail, a wine-tasting tour of lower Michigan wines; September 19th, Motor 
City Casino; October 12th, to Stratford-on-the-Avon to see “The Music Man”;  Ocotober 17, Greektown; 
November 1st, the Historic Whitney for a tour and then over to Pewabic Pottery; November 14th, Firekeepers; 
November 27th , diner at the Gandy Dancer, shopping at Zingermans and Hines Park for Wayne County 
Lightfest. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HAMBURG TOWNSHIP

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

3O-Jun-18

tlNE ITEM LINE ITEM INCREASE

FUND NUMBER DESCRIPTION (DECREASE) COMMENTS

GENERAL
Other Expenses 101-299.000-998.s91 Transfer to Water Fund 20,000.00 Cover Water Debt Service fund deficit

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 20,000.00

NET TNCREASE/(DECREASE) IN FUND BATANCE 20,000.00

Water Debt Service Fund
Revenue: 591-000.000-698-101 Transfer ln from General Fund 20,000.00

TOTAT REVENUE 20,000.00

NET TNCREASE/(DECREASE) tN FUND BATANCE 20,000.00

I ttt
I

I

l
I

I
I

l

I I

I
I

I I
I

I

tttl

I
I

I If-
I tt I

IL
L



a gleot Plo,ca lo grow

10405 Menill Road r P.O. Box'157
Hamburg, Ml 48139
Phone: 810.231.1000 . Fax 810.231.4295
wuur.hamburg.mi.us

TO: Pat Hohl, Supervisor
Mike Dolan, Glerk
Jason Negri, Treasurer
Township Board of Trustees

FROM: Thelma Kubitskey, Director of Accounting

DATE: September 4,2018

SUBJECT: 4th Quarter Budget Amendments

The State of Michigan PA 2 of 1968, as amended by PA 621 of 1978, states
that both revenues and expenditures be monitored during the fiscal year to
prevent incurring a deficit. Attached are the 4th quarter budget amendments.

The Please contact me with any questions or concerns you may have.



 
 
 
 
 
 

08/24/18 
 
 
To: Hamburg Township Board 
From: Tony Randazzo 
 
Re:  DPW Part Time Worker 
 
 

We seek approval to hire James Goodall for part time, on-call work in DPW. In addition 
to the on call hours, which is typically one week per month, Mr. Goodall will also perform water 
softener backwash/sump pump inspections for up to fifteen hours per week. This hire will help to 
reduce DPW overtime while also allowing us to dedicate more hours towards inspections which 
are necessary to ensure compliance with the MDEQ. We recommend starting Mr. Goodall at a 
probationary rate of $18.50 per hour, with an increase to $19.00 per hour after the probationary 
period has been successfully completed. 

 
 

 
 

10405 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 

Phone:  810.231.1000  ♦ Fax:  810.231.4295 
www.hamburg.mi.us 

 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.hamburg.mi.us/


Hamburg Township 
Fire Department 

Memo 
Date: August 22, 2018 

To: Hamburg Township Board 

From: Deputy Fire Chief Nick Miller 

Re: Agenda Item Topic: Vehicle Donation 
 
General Ledger #: __________________________ 
 
Number of Supporting Docs: __4____ including cover page. 

(Including FYI, Minutes of prior board action, plans, etc.  Digital copies of all documents shall be 
placed in the V-drive by 5:00 p.m. the Wednesday of the week prior to the scheduled meeting.) 

New or 
Old 
Business: 

 ___x____ New Business 

 _______ Old Business – Previous Agenda #______________________________ 

 

Describe requested Board motion…..Please see attached memo / documentation 

Include: 

• Background Information  
• Financial Impact & Transfer Request, if any 

 

 



  
 

“Let Me Win, But If I Cannot Win, Let Me Be Brave In The Attempt” - Special Olympics Oath 
 
 

10100 Veterans Memorial Drive 
 P.O. Box 157 ♦  Hamburg, MI  48139-0157 

Phone:  810-222-1100  ♦  FAX:  810-231-1974 
E-mail:   htfd@hamburg.mi.us 

 
Deputy Chief Nick Miller     Fire Marshal Jordan Zernick 

 
Date: August 22, 2018 
 
To: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 
 
From: Deputy Chief Miller 
 
Re: Donation of Apparatus 
 
 
Requested Board Action: 
 
Motion to donate the 1990 International / KME Training Apparatus, 
VIN#1HTSDNHR8LH281745, to a local fire department in the area of Empalme, Mexico 
 
Information: 
 
Approximately 8-10 years ago Brighton Area Fire Department donated an old fire engine to 
Hamburg Township Fire to be used as a training apparatus at the training tower. It was to be used 
by other HTFD and other community fire departments while doing training activities at the 
training tower. The apparatus has been parked the last couple of years and is no longer needed. 
 
There is a local group that gathers old, unusable (in the USA) fire equipment and takes it to 
departments in Empalme, Mexico. These departments because of the lack of regulator rules are 
able to use this equipment. This is the same group that HTFD has donated equipment to in the 
past. 
 
Brighton Area Fire is aware of this donation requested and has supplied us with a letter of 
support (attached) in donating the apparatus to the department in Mexico. 







    

 
Hamburg Township Police Department 

10409 MERRILL ROAD ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
 

RICHARD DUFFANY, CHIEF OF POLICE   PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 
 
 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    August 28, 2018 

RE:         Agenda Item Topic:  New HTPD Operational Procedure #300-41 

     General Ledger #: N/A 

     Number of Supporting Documents: 1 

NEW/OLD BUSINESS:   XXX   New Business 

         _____ Old Business – Previous Agenda #: 

 

Requested Board Action 

• Motion to approve new Hamburg Township Police Department Operational 
Procedure #300-41: Collection of Prescription Medications. 

 
Background Information 

Federal law authorizes local and state law enforcement agencies to collect unwanted or unused 
prescription medications from citizens in certain specified manners. The two methods of 
collection authorized by federal law which are utilized by the Hamburg Township Police 
Department include a collection receptacle located at the police station and drug take-back 
events. The purpose of engaging in these types of programs is to lessen the opportunity that these 
medications are unlawfully used, especially by minors in the home, which can lead to or support 
an opioid addiction. 
 
HTPD Operational Procedure #300-41: Collection of Prescription Medications establishes 
formal procedures to be followed by members of the police department in the collection of 
unwanted and unused prescription medications. 
 
Budget Impact 
 
There is no impact on the budget.  
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Chief Richard Duffany 



Page 1 of 5 

 

  HAMBURG TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT 
                            OPERATIONAL PROCEDURE   

Effective Date: DRAFT       Rescinds: New   

Title: COLLECTION OF PRESCRIPTION MEDICATIONS         No: 300-41   

 
 
I. PURPOSE 
 

The purpose of this procedure is to establish guidelines for the collection of unused and 
unwanted prescription medications from persons lawfully in possession of the 
prescription medications who want to voluntarily surrender them for destruction. 
 

II. POLICY 
 
 It is the policy of the Hamburg Township Police Department (HTPD) to engage in 
 programs and activities that reduce the availability of unwanted or unused prescription 
 medications in the home in order to lessen the opportunity that these medications are  
 unlawfully used, especially by minors in the home, which can lead to or support an 
 opioid addiction. 
 
 It is also the policy of HTPD to fully comply with all state and federal laws, specifically  
  Title 21 of the Code of Federal Regulations, in the collection, storage and destruction of 
  collected prescription medications. 
 
III. DEFINITION 
 

A. Off-Site means any location other than the Hamburg Township police station. 
 

B. On-Site means the Hamburg Township police station. 
 

C. Prescription means an order for medication which is dispensed to or for an ultimate 
user by a medical professional licensed by a state to dispense controlled substances. 

 
D. Prescription Medications  refers to all controlled substances listed in Schedules II, III, 

IV or V of the Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. 801) lawfully obtained through 
a prescription. It does not include any controlled substances listed in Schedule I. 
 

E. Ultimate User means a person lawfully in possession of a controlled substance 
obtained through a prescription. For purposes of this policy, it also means any person 
lawfully entitled to dispose of a decedent’s property if that decedent was an ultimate 
user who died while in lawful possession of a controlled substance.  
 

F. Weight of prescription medications for purposes of this policy includes any 
containers that the medications may be contained in. 
 

IV. AUTHORITY 
 HTPD officers have authority to collect prescription medications from ultimate users 



Page 2 of 5 

  under federal law (21 CFR 1317.35). The two methods of collection authorized by 
 federal law which are utilized by HTPD include a collection receptacle located at the 
  police station and drug take-back events.  
 
V. COLLECTION RECEPTACLE PROCEDURE 
 
 A. Design 
 
  1. The collection receptacle authorized by HTPD for use in the collection of  
   prescription medications is provided through the Red Barrel project of the  
   Livingston County Community Alliance. The design and construction of  
   the Red Barrel receptacle substantially complies with federal law (21 CFR 
   1317.75). 
 
  2. No other receptacles or containers shall be used to collect prescription  
   medications at the police station pursuant to this policy. 
 
  3. A sign shall be conspicuously posted near the Red Barrel collection  
   receptacle indicting that the following items are prohibited from being  
   placed into the receptacle: 

a. Schedule I controlled substances 
b. Syringes 
c. Liquids 
d. Food 
e. Vitamins 

 
B. Placement 

 
1. The Red Barrel receptacle shall be placed securely bolted to the cement 

within the covered front entrance of the Hamburg Township police station. 
 
2. The Red Barrel shall be under 24-hour video surveillance. 
 
 

C. Removal of Medications 
 
 1. The Property Room Supervisor shall have responsibility for overseeing the 
   use of the Red Barrel collection receptacle including proper removal of all 

 prescription medications collected. 
 
 2. In the absence of the Property Room Supervisor, any other supervisor may 

 authorize the removal of prescription medications if the Red Barrel has 
 reached its full capacity.  

 
3. The Property Room Supervisor shall check the Red Barrel receptacle 
 at least once every 14 days to prevent the overflow of collected 
 medications. 
 
4. The following procedure shall be followed whenever prescription 
 medications are removed from the Red Barrel: 
 



Page 3 of 5 

a. Two (2) officers shall be present during the entire removal process; 
b. All prescription medications removed shall be weighed; 
c. All prescription medications removed shall be immediately tagged 

into evidence in accordance with HTPD Operational Procedure 
#300-3: Evidence and Property; 

d. An HTPD incident report shall be completed including the names 
of the officers present during the removal and the weight of the 
prescription medications removed; 

e. The supervising officer involved in the removal shall notify the 
Chief of Police via department email of the date of the removal 
and amount of prescription medications removed. 

 
 

D. Destruction of Medications 
 
 1. The following procedure shall be followed whenever prescription 

 medications are removed from the HTPD property room for destruction: 
 

a. It shall be the responsibility of the Property Room Supervisor to 
oversee the proper destruction of all prescription medications 
collected from the Red Barrel collection receptacle; 

b. All prescription medications shall be transported to the Livingston 
County Sheriff’s Office and turned over to them for destruction 
according to their established procedures. 

c. Two (2) officers shall be present during the destruction process; 
d. The Property Room Supervisor shall document the destruction of 
 the prescription medication in accordance with HTPD Operational 
 Procedure #300-3: Evidence and Property. 

 
 

VI. DRUG TAKE-BACK EVENTS 
 
 It is the general policy of HTPD to participate in US Drug Enforcement Administrative 
 (DEA) “Prescription Drug Take Back Day” events. The Chief of Police shall determine 
 whether each event will be an on-site event or an off-site event. 
 

A.  On-Site Events 
 

1.  Collection of prescription medications during on-site events shall only 
 occur in the front lobby of the Hamburg Township police station. 

2.  All prescription medications shall then be immediately placed in a 
 department-approved plastic bag which shall be maintained in the 
 evidence processing room during the entire Take-Back event.  

3.  The evidence processing room shall remain locked during the event and 
 no citizens or non-HTPD personnel shall be allowed near the evidence 
 processing room during the entire Take-Back event. 

4.  The following procedure shall be followed at the conclusion of the Take-
 Back event by the officer assigned to collecting the prescription 
 medications: 

a. All prescription medications collected shall be weighed; 



Page 4 of 5 

b. All prescription medications collected shall be immediately tagged 
into evidence in accordance with HTPD Operational Procedure 
#300-3: Evidence and Property; 

c. An HTPD incident report shall be completed including the weight 
of the prescription medications removed; 

d. The officer involved in the collection shall notify the Chief of 
Police via department email of the date of the collection and 
amount of prescription medications collected. 

 
B.  Off-Site Events 

 
1.  All off-site events must be approved by the Chief of Police. 

 
2.  Off-site events must occur within Hamburg Township. 

 
3.  Two (2) officers shall be present at all times during an off-site event. All 

 officers at an off-site event shall be in uniform and shall have a fully-
 marked HTPD patrol vehicle present. 

 
4.  When off-site events are conducted in partnership with any other 

 organization, group or entity (whether private or public) only HTPD 
 officers shall collect, store, possess or transport prescription medications. 
 

5.  All prescription medications collected at an off-site event shall be 
 immediately placed in a departmentally-approved container which shall 
 remain in constant observation of an officer during the entire event. 
 

6.  All collected prescription medications shall be immediately transported to 
 the Hamburg Township police station by two officers in a fully-marked 
 HTPD patrol vehicle at the conclusion of the off-site event. 
 

7.  Upon arrival at HTPD following an off-site event, the following procedure 
 shall be followed: 
 

a. All prescription medications collected shall be weighed; 
b. All prescription medications removed shall be immediately tagged 

into evidence in accordance with HTPD Operational Procedure 
#300-3: Evidence and Property; 

c. An HTPD incident report shall be completed including the location 
of the event, the name of any organization/group that the event was 
conducted in partnership with,  names of the officers present 
during the off-site event and the weight of the prescription 
medications collected; 

d. The Chief of Police shall be notified via department email of the 
date of collection and amount of prescription medications 
collected. 

 
 
 

VII. SAFETY PROCEDURES 
 



Page 5 of 5 

A.  When handling or processing any prescription medications or any other items 
 retrieved from the Red Barrel collection receptacle officers shall: 
 

1.  Reduce the potential and severity of skin exposures by covering bare skin 
 to the greatest extent possible. 
 

2.  Wear protective latex gloves. 
 

3.  Wear department-issued N-95 disposable mask. 
 

B.  Prescription medications shall be immediately securely closed in a department-
 approved plastic bag and immediately placed in the HTPD property room. 

 
 
 
 
  

 
 

Issued by: 

 
Chief of Police Richard Duffany 
 
 
 
Approved by Hamburg Township Board of Trustees:  DRAFT. 

 
 



    

 
Hamburg Township Police Department 

10409 MERRILL ROAD ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
 

RICHARD DUFFANY, CHIEF OF POLICE   PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 
 
 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    August 29, 2018 

RE:         Agenda Item Topic:  Purchase of New Patrol Vehicle 

     General Ledger #: 207-000.000-981.000 

     Number of Supporting Documents: 2 

NEW/OLD BUSINESS:   XXX   New Business 

         _____ Old Business – Previous Agenda #: 

 

Requested Board Action 

• Motion to approve the purchase of a 2019 Dodge Charger patrol vehicle, with the 
attached specifications, from Lafontaine Chrysler-Dodge in Lansing, MI for the state 
contract price of $26,101.00 and to approve the outfitting of the vehicle by Cruisers, Inc. 
for a price not to exceed $12,000.00. 

 
 
Background Information 

Hamburg Township Police Department patrol vehicle #3321 has over 95,000 miles on it (it will 
be in excess of 100,000 miles prior to a new patrol vehicle being placed in service to replace it) 
and is scheduled to be replaced in the FY 18/19 budget. Based upon the needs of the department, 
a determination was made to replace this patrol vehicle with a 2019 Dodge Charger patrol 
vehicle. Lafontaine Chrysler-Dodge in Lansing, MI can provide the new vehicle at the state bid 
price (through the Macomb County bid) of $26,101.00 per vehicle. 
 
 
Budget Impact 

The cost of the new patrol vehicle has been included in the approved FY18/19 budget (G.L. 
#207-000.000-981.000) while the remainder of the cost for outfitting of the vehicle can be made 
using federal drug forfeiture funds with no impact on the FY18/19 budget.  
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Chief Richard Duffany 









    

 
Hamburg Township Police Department 

10409 MERRILL ROAD ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
 

RICHARD DUFFANY, CHIEF OF POLICE   PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 
 
 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    August 29, 2018 

RE:         Agenda Item Topic:  Purchase of Boat Lift 

     General Ledger #: 207-000.000-980.000 

     Number of Supporting Documents: 3 

NEW/OLD BUSINESS:   XXX   New Business 

         _____ Old Business – Previous Agenda #: 

 

Requested Board Action 

• Motion to approve the purchase of a 2000 pound manual boat lift (with canopy) from 
Lakeland Marina of Hamburg Township for the price of $5,025.00. 

 
 
Background Information 

The Hamburg Township Police Department provides marine patrols on the waterways of 
Hamburg Township. The HTPD patrol boat is docked at Lakeland Marina during the boating 
season on a manual lift. The current boat lift was obtained over 10 years ago (in an already used 
condition) and it has deteriorated to the point that the canopy, cables and bunks all need to be 
replaced in order for it to continue to be functional.  
 
I obtained the following three quotes for a replacement manual boat lift: 
 

1. Lakeland Marina (Hamburg Township) - $5,025.00 
2. Klaves Marina (Pinckney) - $4,721.00 
3. Wilson Marine (Brighton) - $4,713.00 

 
 
Recommendation  

It is my recommendation that the Board authorize the purchase of the new boat lift from 
Lakeland Marina. Although Lakeland Marina provided the highest quote, all three quotes are 
within approximately $300.00 of each other. My recommendation is based upon the fact that 
Lakeland Marina is a local business (the only one of the three located in Hamburg Township), 
that HTPD has had a positive working relationship with them for over 10 years and that they also 
provide our department with dock space for our patrol boat each year at no cost.   



    

 
Hamburg Township Police Department 

10409 MERRILL ROAD ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
 

RICHARD DUFFANY, CHIEF OF POLICE   PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 
 
Budget Impact 

The cost of the new boat lift was not contained in the adopted FY 18/19 budget and funds from 
the police department reserve funds are going to be used to pay for this purchase.  
 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Chief Richard Duffany 
 









    

 
Hamburg Township Police Department 

10409 MERRILL ROAD ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
 

RICHARD DUFFANY, CHIEF OF POLICE   PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 
 
 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    August 29, 2018 

RE:         Agenda Item Topic:  Hiring of Administrative Assistant 

     General Ledger #: N/A 

     Number of Supporting Documents: 1 

NEW/OLD BUSINESS:   XXX   New Business 

         _____ Old Business – Previous Agenda #: 

 

Requested Board Action 

• Motion to approve the hiring of Christina Schuster to the position of part-time 
Administrative Assistant at the starting rate of pay of $18.04 per hour effective 
September 17, 2018. 

 
Background Information 

The recent resignation of the police department’s part-time administrative assistant has left a 
vacancy in that position. I am recommending that Christina Schuster of Howell be hired to fill 
the part-time administrative assistant position. Ms. Schuster successfully completed our hiring 
process in the establishment of our current hiring list including being interviewed by the 
Personnel Committee. Attached for your review is Ms. Schuster’s resume. I am also requesting 
that she be hired at a rate of pay of $18.04 which is the current minimum pay rate for her 
position in the Township’s compensation scale.  
 
 
Budget Impact 
 
There is no impact on the FY 18/19 budget as this position was included in the adopted budget. 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Chief Richard Duffany 









 
 
Memorandum 
 
 
August 23, 2018 
 
To:  Parks and Recreation Committee 
 
From:  Deby Henneman, Parks Coordinator 
 
Re:  September Meeting Date Change – Hamburg Grant Planning Summit  
 
It was recommended by the Township Board that a Planning Summit be 
scheduled to glean input from all Department Heads, Township Board, Public 
at Large, User Groups and the Parks Committee. The goal is to ensure that the 
Park Master Design Plan, and ultimately the Hamburg Township Grant Packet, 
be as comprehensive as possible and includes all Capital Improvements that the 
Board is looking to complete in the next decade or so. 
 
Contemplating holiday schedules, and to give ourselves enough time to invite 
members and prepare for the Summit, Laura Haw from McKenna Associates 
suggested that we hold the meeting on our regular meeting date of September 
25th, but move it to 7:00 p.m. It was also suggested that we provide 
refreshments and that invitations go out no later than Wednesday, September 
5, 2018. 
 
Laura has provided a draft agenda which I have included in the packet. I 
recommend making a motion to change our meeting on September 25, 2018 
from 3:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m., and to schedule a follow-up Special meeting on 
October 9th at 7:00 p.m. anticipating that: 
 

• Formal invitations will go out in early September 
• Follow-up interviews will be conducted with those who cannot attend 
• A meeting will be held on October 9, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. to finalize draft 

Hamburg Township Offices 
10405 Merrill Rd., P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, MI  48139 
(810)231-1000 
www.hamburg.mi.us 



• Draft of Master Design Plan will be available by November 2, 2018 to 
be included in the Township Board packet for Thursday, November 8, 
2018. 

• Township Board will review draft, provide input and recommend 
changes by their December 4, 2018 meeting. 

• Draft will be finalized and deliverables will be packaged for Township by 
end of January 2019. 

 
I highly recommend reviewing the current Parks and Recreation Master Plan 
prior to the Summit, and paying particular attention to the Five-Year Capital 
Improvement Plan which starts on page 67.  
 
The document can be found at the following link: 
http://cms5.revize.com/revize/hamburgtownship/Lawroom/Parks%20&%20
Recreation%20Master%20Plan/Hamburg%20TWP%202018_Recreation%20
Master%20Plan_11.2017_small%20v_.pdf. 
 
 

http://cms5.revize.com/revize/hamburgtownship/Lawroom/Parks%20&%20Recreation%20Master%20Plan/Hamburg%20TWP%202018_Recreation%20Master%20Plan_11.2017_small%20v_.pdf
http://cms5.revize.com/revize/hamburgtownship/Lawroom/Parks%20&%20Recreation%20Master%20Plan/Hamburg%20TWP%202018_Recreation%20Master%20Plan_11.2017_small%20v_.pdf
http://cms5.revize.com/revize/hamburgtownship/Lawroom/Parks%20&%20Recreation%20Master%20Plan/Hamburg%20TWP%202018_Recreation%20Master%20Plan_11.2017_small%20v_.pdf


 

August 17, 2018 
 
 
Mr. Mike Dolan, Township Clerk;  
Ms. Deby Henneman, Parks and ADA Coordinator; and 
Parks and Recreation Committee 
Hamburg Township 
10405 Merrill Road 
P.O. Box 157 
Hamburg, Michigan 48139 
 
Subject:   Manly W. Bennett Memorial Park Master Design Plan – September 2018 Summit  
 
 
Dear Hamburg Parks and Recreation Leadership: 
 
Deby Henneman and I met on August 17, 2018 to discuss the September 2018 Summit for parks and 
recreation improvements and prioritization and specifically, Bennett Park projects. The following draft agenda 
is proposed for the Summit.  
 
Draft Agenda:  
 

1. Welcome and introduction to Parks and Recreation Committee / McKenna Summit team. 
 

2. Brief background on the project and outcome for the evening. 
This will highlight the Township’s continued work to prioritize projects and streamline resources and 
efforts so that greater outcomes for the entire community will be achieved. 
 

3. Highlight current parks and recreation efforts.   
Provide a high-level overview of current parks and recreation efforts, ex: recent Master Plan, ADA 
compliance, Trail Town, Iron Belle, Adult Exercise Station, phase II, etc.  
 

4. Budget status.  
Briefly note the revenues / expenditures and the goal to leverage funds for parks and recreation. 
  

5. Brief question and answer session.  
 

6. Break out session: parks and recreation projects Township-wide.  
Facilitated exercise to prioritize all major parks and recreation projects within the Township.  
 

7. 5 / 10 minute break.  
 

8. Break out session: Bennett Park project prioritization.  
Facilitated exercise that is zoomed in on priority projects at Bennett Park and the future vision of this 
area.  
 

9. Final thoughts and next steps.  
 
 



 
 

Hamburg Township · Bennett Park Master Design Plan Summit 2 
August 17, 2018 
 

Summit Logistics 
We anticipate a total of two (2) hours for the Summit meeting and encourage refreshments for increased 
attendance. The formal presentation will be designed to be approximately 20 minutes with 5-10 minutes 
immediately after for questions and answers. The focus of the evening will be the two break-out sessions. In 
the middle of the room, between the two breakout sessions will be two 6x6-foot maps of (1) the entire 
Township and (2) Bennett Park, which will be place on tables (coffee table style) where individuals can 
gather and directly draw on / write ideas down.  
 
Summit Invitations  
In preparation for the Summit, McKenna will be drafting invitation language for Township review that will be 
emailed directly to the Township Board, various Commissions and Administration (including Department 
Heads), and identified stakeholders. The invitation will be posted on the website and social media as well.  
 
If there are any other stakeholders or user groups who should be directly contacted, aside from those on the 
Township’s email roster, please let us know and we will reach out to ensure their viewpoint is included.  
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you ! 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McKENNA  
 

      
  
        
Laura E. Haw, AICP      
Principal Planner 






	September 4, 2018 - Hamburg Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting - 2:30 p.m.
	1.  Call to Order
	2.  Pledge to the Flag
	3.  Roll Call of the Board
	4.  Call to the Public
	5.  Correspondence
	6.  Consent Agenda
	1.  Approval of the Minutes
	A.  Township Board Regular Meeting Minutes - August 21, 2018

	2.  Bills/Vendor Payable List (A & B)
	3.  Department/Committee Reports
	A.  Parks & Recreation Meeting Minutes - July 31, 2018
	B.  Parks Coordinator Report - August 2018
	C.  Planning & Zoning Monthly Report - August, 2018
	D.  Senior Advisory Meeting Minutes - July 11, 2018
	E.  Senior Center Report - August, 2018


	7.  Approval of the Agenda
	8.  Unfinished Business:
	A.  None

	9.  Current Business:
	B.  Water System Debit Service Fund
	C.  DPW - Part Time/On Call Hiring - Goodall
	D.  Fire Department - Equipment Donation
	E.  Police Department - Operation Procedure 300-41
	F.  Police Department - New Vehicle Purchase
	G.  Police Department - Boat Life Replacement
	H.  Police Department - Part Time Admin Assistant Hiring - Schuster
	I.  Parks & Recreation Grant Summit
	J.  Payment Approval - C & E Construction - Invoice #2270 - $7390.00
	K.  Payment Approval -DuBois Cooper - Invoice #215242 - $7200.00

	10.  Call to the Public 
	11.  Board Comments 
	12.  Adjournment 




